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Re:  Certificate of Exemption Applications for Change of Ownership of Mercer
County Hospital. Project E-003-12, and Mercer County Nursing Home_ Project
E-004-12

Dear Mr. Constantino:

As you know, our firm represents Genesis Health System ("GHS") and its subsidiaries GMCM
and GSLM in connection with their Certificate of Exemption ("COE") applications for the
change of ownership of Mercer County Hospital (the "Hospital”) and Mercer County Nursing
Home (the "Nursing Home"). In response to your email of May 3, 2012, a copy of which is
attached for your reference, I am writing to address three of your inquiries (items two, three and
five in your email). As I noted in my email to you on May 3", we will follow up separately on
items one and four.

In item two of your email request, you ask for copies of all schedules and exhibits to the
definitive agreements for the change of ownership transaction. All such documents were
submitted with our application. With respect to the change of ownership of the Hospital, the
three agreements that collectively total the "definitive agreement” for the transaction are the
Option Agreement, the Addendum to Option Agreement and finally, the document that then
established the agreement to move forward with the change of control, the Exercise of Option.
Neither the Addendum to Option Agreement nor the Exercise of Option has any exhibits or
schedules. The Option Agreement has four exhibits, each of which was included in the COE
application. As is typical, the Option Agrcement also provides for a number of schedules to be
delivered at closing, none of which could or would have been provided by the parties upon
execution of the Option Agreement in 2010 and none of which are or could be available at this
time.
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Per Section 3.3(b) of the Option Agreement, and as explained on page 13 of the COE
application (in the Narrative Section/Attachment 3), the schedules referenced in the Option
Agreement arc under development and do not become part of the Agreement until the closing
of the change of ownership transaction.

With respect to the change of ownership of the Nursing Home, the Asset Purchase Agreement
is the definitive agreement between the parties. It has two exhibits, both of which were
provided as part of the COE application. The only schedule to the Asset Purchase Agreement
1s a Schedule of Patient Trust Accounts which, as is typical, pursuant to Section 23 of the Asset
Purchase Agrcement cannot be dated more than seven days prior to the closing of the change of
ownership transaction, and therefore is not available to provide for your review.

Your May 3, 2012 email also asked for the meaning of the term "significant control,” as
referenced on page 11 of the COE applications for each of the Hospital and the Nursing Home.
GMCM and GSLM, the proposed new owners of the Hospital and the Nursing Home,
respectively, have the same corporate structure, in that each is an Illinois not-for-profit
corporation applying for federal tax exemption under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, and each has GHS as its sole corporate member. As we detail in the narratives
to the COE applications on page 11, GHS "has retained certain significant control over"
GMCM and GSLM. The term "significant control” was used indicate the fact that GHS has
certain exclusive authority over the actions of GMCM and GSLM and certain approval
authority over actions taken by the Boards of Directors of GMCM and GSLM; these types of
reserved powers are standard for not-for-profit entities with corporate members, particularly
within health systems, and establish control over board appointments, finance, capital, budget,
strategic planning matters, etc. To cxpand on the summary of the reserved powers provided on
pages 11 and 12 of the COE applications, GHS has the following exclusive reserved powers
over GMCM and GSLM:

(a] The power to determine the number of directors serving on the
GMCM/GSLM Board and to elect, appoint, remove or fill the vacancies of
such directors.

{b]  The power to present at any regular or special meeting of the
GMCM/GSLM Board (i) one or more amendments to the Articles of
Incorporation or bylaws; (ii) a plan of merger or consolidation by
GMCM/GSLM into or with any other corporation, organization, or
association; (iii) a proposal for any sale, lease, exchange, mortgage, pledge,
or other disposition of all, or substantially all, of GMCM/GSLM's assets; or
(1v) a proposal for dissolution of GMCM/GSLM and plan of distribution.

UHDOCS 2169457
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[c]

[e]

The power to establish system-wide policies and procedures to be followed
by GMCM/GSLM and any affiliates regarding: (i) quality of care; (ii)
finance, (i) utilization of resources; (iv) managed care contracting; (v)
strategic planning; and (vi) employee benefits;

The power to assess GMCM/GSLM expenses of the Member attributable to
GMCM/GSLM and any affiliates and to assess to GMCM/GSLM its share
of the general overhead of GHS established in accordance with policies and
procedures adopted by GHS; and

The power to direct GMCM/GSLM to transfer funds to GHS for the
development of system-wide projects in accordance with policies
established by GHS.

In addition, GHS also has approval powers over decisions of the GMCM/GSLM Board of
Directors with respect to the following:

(a]

[b]

[c]

(d]
(€]

[f]

UHDOCS 2169457

the interpretation of or any change in a statement of mission, philosophy,
role, or purpose of GMCM/GSLM or any affiliate;

the adoption of amendments to the Articles of Incorporation, bylaws or
other governing documents of GMCM/GSLM or any affiliate;

the merger, dissolution, consolidation or reorganization of GMCM/GSLM
or any affiliate;

the formation or restructuring of affiliates;

the acquisilion, sale, lease, transfer, encumbrance, or other alienation of
property of GMCM/GSLM or any affiliate, other than in the usual and
regular course, when such acquisition, sale lease, transfer, encumbrance, or
other alienation is above specified financial levels set in accordance with
policies established by GHS;

the adoption or authorization of annual capital and operating budgets of
GMCM/GSLM or any affiliate as developed by its Board or management or
the making of non-budgeted expenditures in excess of financial levels set in
accordance with policies established by GHS;
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(e]

(k]

1

the incurrence of debt or the guarantee of the debt of another by
GMCM/GSLM or an affiliate which is in excess of such limits as are
established by GHS;

the adoption of a plan of distribution or disposition of the assets of
GMCM/GSLM or any affiliate at the time of its dissolution;

the adoption or approval of strategic and long-range financial plans for
GMCM/GSLM or any affiliate;

the adoption of an internal auditing program for GMCM/GSLM or any
affiliate which is consistent with the internal auditing program established
by GHS;

the amendment, modification or exercise of any right or power hereunder
granted; and

any action which is reserved as the right and power of GHS in the Articles
of Incorporation or the bylaws.

Finally, per your request, attached please find the most recent GHS audited financial statements
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011. As you know, GHS has an "A-1" bond rating, proof of
which was submitted with the COE applications,

Please do not hesitate to contact me directly should you need any further information on these
three follow-up inquiries.

Sincerely,

Lynn Gordon

Attachments

cC: Judy Mondello
Ted Rogalski
Claudette P. Miller

UHDOCS 2169457




Montague, Valerie Breslin

From: Constantino, Mike [Mike.Constantino@lflinois.govi
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 10:53 AM

To: Gordon, Lynn; Montague, Valerie Breslin

Cc: Roate, George; Avery, Courtney

Subject: Exemption E-003-12, E-004-12

Mr. Gordon:

1. Tam reviewing the exemption applications and I see the option agreement was approved in November
2010. We have always considered the change of ownership occurring upon the option approval. 1t
appears to me that you have initiated this change of ownership in November 2010 without State Board
approval. This could result in fines and penalties and could delay these exemption applications. We
need to know why this transaction occurred without State Board approval.

2. All transaction agreements for change of ownerships must include ALL schedules and exhibits. Please
provide all of the schedules and exhibits that have been identified in the agreement.

3. I'need to know the meaning of “significant control” as referenced on page 11 of the exemption
application.

4. The commitment to spend $11,500,000 in capital improvements will require the submittal of an
assessment of applicability to the State Board Staff.

5. We need Genesis Health System most recent audited financial statements.

Mike Constantino

linois Department of Public Health
525 West Jefferson

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Fax:(217} 7854111

Phone:(217) 785-1557
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McGladrey & Pullen, LLP

Certified Public Accountants

= McGladrey

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Audit and Compliance Committee
Genesis Health System
Davenport, lowa

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Genesis Health System and related
organizations (Systern) as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the System’'s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We did not audit the financial statements of
Misericordia Assurance Company, Lid., a consolidated subsidiary, which statements reflect total assets
and revenue constituting approximately 4% and 1%, respectively, of the related consolidated totals in
2011 and 2010. Those statements were audited by other auditors, whose report has been furnished to us,
and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for Misericordia Assurance Company, Ltd.,
is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of Amenca. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that cur audits and the report
of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In cur opinion, based on our audits and the report of the other auditors, the consolidated financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Genesis
Health System and related organizations as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 1, effective July 1, 2010 the System adopted the new accounting provisions relating
to consolidation of noncontrolling interests in the consolidated financial staterments. The adoption of this
guidance resulted in a retroactive restatement on the consolidated financial statements.

/%M? S llne | e

Davenport, lowa
QOctober 25, 2011

1

MeGladrey 15 the brand under which R5M McGladrey, Inc. and MoGladrey & Pullen, LLP sarve ¢henty business rieds, Membar af IS8 international networy, a netwoark of
The twa firms operate as separate legal snhithes in an altemative practice struciurs. Independent acc g taxand ¢ lting firms,




Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations

Consolidated Balance Sheets
June 30, 2011 and 2010

Assets 2011 2010
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 76,241,207 58,099,247
Short-term investments 1,323,897 1,355,211
Receivables:
Patients, net 79,121,728 81,302,404
Other, including assets limited as to use 14,414,865 12,575,013
Inventories, supplies and materials 13,709,308 12,553,702
Prepaid expenses and deposits 5,766,598 4,551,157
Total current assets 190,677,604 170,436,734
Investments 54,388,983 52,821,697
Assets Limited as to Use;
Internally designated 187,778,420 136,440,158
Under bond indenture, funds held by trustee 5,899,175 13,855,860
Interest in net assets of Foundation 737,849 654,132
Donor restricted 17,278,889 17,204,300
181,694,333 168,154,450
Property and Equipment, net 248,326,560 255,657,359
Other Assets:
Bond issuance costs, net 775,920 750,334
Goodwill 30,730,877 820,444
Other 1,456,314 1,536,851
32,963,111 3,107,629
707,950,591 3 650,177 869

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




Liabilities and Net Assets 2011 2010
Current Liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 8,245803 3 7,688,885
Accounts payable 17,530,976 18,512,293
Accrued salaries and wages 14,943,124 13,643,144
Accrued paid leave 16,646,147 15,907 419
Due to third-party payors 5,471,502 2,782,867
Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses 15,364,020 13,902,001
Other accrued expenses 5,646,273 5,970,263
Total current liabilitles 83,847,845 78,406,872
Long-Term Debt, less current maturities 96,477,661 104 482,761
Unpaid Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses, Retirement
Benefits and Other Long-Term Liabilities 32,837,656 54,837,830
Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Notes 8 and 11)
Total iabllities 213,163,162 237,727,263
Net Assets:
Unrestricted 465,923,057 394 143,518
Noncontrolling interests - unrestricted 10,847,634 448 656
Temporarily restricted 16,112,867 16,206,874
Permanently restricted 1,903,871 1,651,558
494,787,429 412,450,606
$ 707,950,691 $ 650,177,869




Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations

Coensolldated Statements of Operations
Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Change in unrestricted net assets:
Unrestricted revenue:
Net patient servica reveriue $ 515041430 § 524,122,709
Other service revenue, net of cost of ravenue
2011 512,031,987, 2010 $11,150,387 11,583,867 13,027,106
Medical effice building rental revenue 1,471,455 1,400,144
Other revenue 14,050,197 19,490,378
Total rovenue 542,146,949 558,040,337
Expenses:
Salaries and wapges 223,166,468 214,759,377
Employee benefits 54,366,072 52,546,749
Centracted professionals and services 40,843,532 43,521,383
Supplles 86,171,666 88,407,098
{Other expenses 61,469,867 64,708,613
Provision for bad debts 27,792,024 35,782,769
Intarest 5,303,284 7,176,171
Depreciation and amortization 36,178,677 36,861,277
Total expenses 535,291,690 543,854,337
Operating income 6,855,259 14,186,000
Nonoperaling gains and losses:
Interest and dividend income and realized gains on sales of investments 7,780,802 11,208,910
Current year change in unrealized gains on trading securities 19,008,724 13,658,929
Other nonoperating income 588,871 306,405
Loss on extinguishment of debt - {1,.614,471)
Excess of falr value over equity acquired for GenGastro, LLC 24,765,464 -
Nonoperating galns 52,143,861 23,659,773
Excess of revenue over expenses 58,999,120 37,845,773
Less excess of revenue (over) under expenses attributable te
nencontrolling interests {10,649,020) 12,530
Excess of revenue over expenses attributable
to Genesis Health System 43,350,100 37,858,303
Net assets released from restrictions, for capital expenditures 2,511,41% -
Change in unrecognized funded status of retirement plan 20,918,020 {13,457,401)
Increase In unrastricted net aasets $ 71779539 % 24 400,902

See Notes to Consolldated Financial Statements.




Genesls Health System
and Related Organizations

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Noncontrolling

Temporarlly FParmanently Interests -
Unrestricted Restricted Resiricted Unrestricted Total
Net Assels Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets
Net assets, June 30, 2009 $ 369742616 $ 14663847 § 18545585 § 1,200,484 § 387,461,502
Excess of revenue over {under) expenses 37,858,303 - - {12,530) 37845773
Change in unrecognized funded status
of retirement plan {13,457,401) - - - (13.457 401}
Contrlbutions, investment income (losses) and other - 2,440,407 {202,997} - 2,237,410
Net assets released from restrictions, for
operaling activities - {958,547) - - {958 547)
Change in interes! in net assets of Foundation - 61,167 - - 61,167
Distributlons to noncentrolling interests - - - (739,258} (739,298)
Change in net assets 24,400,902 1,543,027 {202,997) {751,828) 24,989,104
Net assets, June 30, 2010 394,143,518 16,206,874 1,651,558 448 656 412,450 606
Excess of revenue over expenses 48,350,100 - - 10,649,020 58,999,120
Change In unrecognized funded status
of retirement plan 20,918,020 . - - 20,918,020
Contributions, invastment income and other - 3,816,401 252,313 - 4,068,714
Net assels released from restriclions, for
operaling aclivities . (1.482,706) - - {1.482.706)
Met assets released from restricllons, for
capital expenditures 2,511,418 (2,511,418} - - -
Change in interast in net assets of Foundation - 83.717 - - 83,717
Consolldate GenGastro, LLC - - - 493,268 493 268
Distributions to nonconirelliing interests - - - {743,310) {743,310)
Change In net assets 71,779,539 {94,007) 252,313 10,398,978 82,336,823
Net assets, June 30, 2011 $§ 4865923057 §$ 16112867 § 1,903,871 $ 10547634 § 4394,7TB7.429

See Notes to Consclidated Financlal Statements,




Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Change in net assets $ B2336,823 I 240989,104
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 35,991,783 36,501,853
Amortization 186,894 359,424
Excess of fair value aver equity in GenGastro, LLC {24,765,464) -
Change in interest in net assets of Foundation (83,717) {61,167)
Loss on disposal of equipment 339,240 232,684
Earnings in (excess} deficit of distributions of
associated companies (73,162) 367,558
Less on extinguishment of debt - 1,514,471
Restricted contributions {1,067,663) (1,233,772)
Realized and unrealized {gains) on investments {24,769,135) (20,612,772)
Net changes in assets and liabilities:
{increase) decrease in patien and other receivables 1,020,188 (5,442 060}
{Increase) in inventories, supplies and materials {1,155,607) (1,151,448)
{Increase) in prepaid expenses and deposits {1,215,441) (239,493)
{Increase) in funded status of retirement plan {23,018,130) (27,723)
increase (decrease) in accounts payable {1,079,268) 5417949
In¢rease in accrued expenses, due to third-party payors,
retirement benefits and other 6,883,528 4,373,034
Net cash provided by operating actlvities 49,530,869 44,987,642
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of property and equipment (28,684,459) {31,850,931)
Proceeds from sale of equipment 92,389 1,055,726
Purchase of investments {44,568,055) (56,008,829)
Purchase of additional investment from noncontrolling interests {5,855,614) -
Proceeds from sale of investments 54,632,560 46,958,567
Consolidate noncontroliing interests in GenGastro, LLC (493,268) -
(Increase) in other assets (148,784] {256.,064)
Net cash (used in} investing activities {25,025,231] (40,101,531)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Principal payments on long-term debt, including capital
lease obligations {7,431,341) {(107,294,012)
Proceeds from leng-term borrowings - 94,794 486
Restricted contributions 1,067,663 1,233,772
Payments of bond issuance costs - (641,318)
Net cash {used in) financing activities $ (6363678 I (11.907,072)

(Continued)




Genesis Health System
and Related Crganizations

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Net increase (decrease} in cash and cash equivalents $ 18,141,960 3 (7,020,961)
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning 58,099,247 65,120,208
Ending $ 76,241,207 $ 58089247
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information,
cash payments for interest $ 5305504 % 7,180,392
Supplemental Disclosures of Noncash Investing Activities,
Acquisition of GenGastro, LLC:
Patient receivables acquired $ 679,364
Property and equipment acquired 408,154
Accounts payable acquired {97,951)
Consolidate GenGastro, LLC {493,268)
Goodwill {29,910,433)
Noncontrolling interests 9,796,670
Excess of fair value over equity acquired 24,765,464
Cash payment $ 5148000

See Notes to Consclidated Finangial Statements,




Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policles

MNature of business:

Genesis Health System — lowa (GHS lowa), an lowa nonprofit corporation, and Genesis Health System
= lllinois (GHS lllingis), an liinois not-for-profit corporation, have identical governing boards,
management and bylaws and can act jointly. GHS lowa and GHS lllinois coliectively represent the
Obligated Group on certain of the System's long-terrn debt.

GHS lowa is also the sole member of Genesis Mealth Services Foundation and Genesis Heafth Systemn
Workers' Compensation Plan and Trust, the sole stockholder of GenVentures, Inc., a member of
Misericordia Assurance Company, Ltd. and a partner in GenGastro, LLC and Davenport SRS Leasing,
LLC. GHS lllinois is the sote member of llini Hospital Foundation and a partner in The Larson Center
Partnership,

GHS lowa and GHS lllincis {collectively GHS) operate the following business units:

Genesis Health System provides administrative, management, information technology and other
support services 1o its affiliates.

Genesis Clinical Services: GHS owns and operates physician medical practices, convenient care
practices, operates an occupational medicine clinic and provides behavioral health services to the
residents of eastern lowa and westem illinois.

Genesis Medical Center— Davenport (GMC — Davenport) is licensed as a 502-bed acute care
hospital which provides services from two hospital facilities located in Davenport, lowa.

Genesis Family Medical Center (GFMC] is a family practice residency training program that
operates clinics in Davenport and Blue Grass, lowa to provide a clinical setting for the residents to
treat patients.

Genesis Medical Center — DeWitt (GMC - DeWitt} is certified as a critical access hospital, which
has 13-acute care and swing beds, and has a 77-bed long-term care facility, which provides services
from its facility in DeWitt, lowa.

Genesis lilinois Properties {GIP) owns land located in Moline, Illinois.

Genesis Visiting Nurse Assoclation and Hospice (VNA) provides home health care, community
nursing services and hospice services to patients in eastern lowa and western lllinois.

Genesis Medical Center — ilfini (GMC — Hflini) is licensed as a 149-bed acute care hospital which
provides services from its facility in Silvis, Hlinois.




Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Pelicies {Continued)

Hlini Hospital Nursing Home {INH] operates lllini Restorative Care Center and Crosstown
Square. lllini Restorative Care Center operates a 75-bed licensed nursing facility which provides
skilled and intermediate health care and related services to patients. Twenty-two of lllini
Restorative Care Center's beds are designated as hospital-based Medicare certified beds. Illini
Resterative Care's Sheltered Care unit is a 45-bed facility which provides rehabilitative and
personal care in a family-oriented setting. Crosstown Square is an independent living facility
containing 76 rentable apartments and two guest rcoms that offers services designed to meet the
needs of senior adults.

GHS lowa and GHS lllingis have a controlling ownership interest or membership in the following
organizations:

Genesis Health Services Foundation (Genesis Foundation) is an organization whose
mission is to develop, manage and grant charitable support to meet the health-related needs of
the communities served by Genesis Health System

itiini Hospital Foundation (litini Foundation) supports GMC - lllini by providing financial and
fundraising assistance. The mission of the lllini Foundation is to assist GMC - lllini in providing
quality, compassionate care for ail those in need by raising, managing and granting charitable
funds,

The Genesis Foundation and lllini Foundation are collectively referred to as the Foundations.

The Larson Center Partnership {LCP) is a for-profit real estate partnership which owns a
medical office building adjacent to GMC - lllini and leases space for clinics, laboratory,
pharmacy and offices to GMC - [llini and other third-party organizations. GHS lllinois is a
general pariner and owns approximately 75.6% of LCP.

GenVentures, Inc. {(GenVentures} is a wholly-owned for-profit corporation which operates the
following divisions, primarily in the Quad Cities:

Genesis at Home, Continuing Care sells and leases home medical equipment; provides
intravenous therapy services, including sales of related solutions and supplies to patients;
and provides retail pharmaceutical and over the counter products to patients and employees
of the System.

GenProperties owns, leases and/or manages office space in thirtleen medical office
buildings located in Davenport, Eldridge, LeClaire, Muscatine and Bettendordf, lowa.

Crescent Laundry provides commercial laundry services to health care facilities in eastern
towa and in north-central lllinois.

Genesis Health System Workers' Compensation Plan and Trust (Workers' Compensation
Trust) provides a fund which can be used to pay workers' compensation claims and costs for
the benefit of Genesis Health System,

Misericordia Assurance Company, Ltd. (Misericordia) is a wholly-owned Cayman based

captive insurance company which underwrites the general and professional liability risks of
Genesis Health System and affiliates.




Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

GenGastro, LLC {d/b/a the Center for Digestive Health) is a limited liability company, which
was formed in 2003, a single-specialty gastroenterology ambulatory surgery center located in
Bettendorf, lowa. Genesis Health System is a general pariner and owned 50% of GenGastro as
of June 30, 2010. In December 2010, Genesis Health System acquired an additional 16.67%
interest in GenGastro and maintains a 66.67% ownership interest as of June 30, 2011. Upon
obtaining a controlling interest, the System consolidated the accounts of GenGastro, LLC in its
consolidated financial statements in January 2011.

Davenport SRS Leasing, LLC (SRS} is a limited liability company, which was formed in 2008,
which leases medical equipment. Genesis Health System is a general partner and owned 55%
of SRS as of June 30, 2009. On September 30, 2009, Genesis Health System acquired an
additional 38.75% interest in SRS to obtain a 93.75% ownership interest as of June 30, 2011
and 2014,

GHS and its related organizations are collectively referred to as the System.
Significant accounting policies:

Principles of conselidation: The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts
of Genesis Health System and related organizations. All significant intercompany balances and
transactions have been eliminated upon consolidation,

Accounting estimates: The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates, Due to
uncertainties inherent in the estimation and assumption process, it is at ieast reasonably possible that
changes in the estimates and assumptions in the near term would be material to the financial
statements.

Cash and cash equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents include unrestricted cash and temporary cash
investments not limited as to use. The cash equivalents have a maturity of three months or less at date
of issuance. Certain temporary cash investments internally designated as long-term investments are
excluded from cash and cash equivalents.

Patient receivables: The collection of receivables from third-party payors and patients is the System’s
primary source of cash for operations and is critical to its operating performance. The primary collection
risks relate to uninsured patient accounts and patient accounts for which the primary insurance payor
has paid, but patient responsibility amounts for deductibles and copayments remain outstanding.
Patient receivables, where a third-party payor is responsible for paying the amount, are carried at a net
amount determined by the original charge for the service provided, less an estimate made for
contractual adjustments or discounts provided to third-party payors.

10




Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations
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Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policles (Continued)

Patient receivables due directly from the patients are carried at the original charge for the service
provided less amounts covered by third-party payors and less an estimated allowance for doubtful
receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts on a monthly basis. Receivables due from
medical office building tenants and from commercial laundry customers are carried at the original
invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtful accounts. Management determines the allowance
for doubtful accounts by identifying troubled accounts, by historical experience applied to an aging of
accounts, and by considering the patient’s financial history, credit history and current econemic
conditions. The System does not charge interest on receivables. Receivables are written off as bad
debts when deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of receivables previously written off are recorded as a
reduction of bad debt expense when received.

Receivables or payables related to estimated settliements on various payor contracts, primarily
Medicare, are reported as amounts due from or to third-party payors. Significant changes in payer mix,
business office operations, economic conditions or trends in federal and state governmental health
care coverage could affect the System’s collection of accounts receivable, cash flows and results of
operations,

Inventories, supplies and materials: Inventories, supplies and materials are valued at the lower of cost
(first-in, first-out method) or market,

Assets limited as to use: Assets limited as to use include assets internally designated by the System's
Board of Directors for future capital improvements and other purposes, over which the Board retains
control and may at their discretion subsegquently use for other purposes, assets held by trustees under
bond indenture agreements, interest in the net assets of the DeWitt Community Hospital Foundation
and donor restricted assets.

Donor restricted assets limited as to use as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 include approximately $100,000
and $134,000, respectively, of pledges receivable for unconditional promises which are restricted by
the donors to be used for capital projects. All of the pledges receivable are expected to be collected
within the next year and are included in other receivables as a current asset on the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. The pledges are recorded net of an estimated allowance for uncollectible
receivables of approximately $8,000 and $13,000 as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively,

Investments: Short-term investments consist of certificates of deposit which are stated at cost which
approximates fair value, Investments in equity securities, including assets limited as to use, with readily
determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are measured at fair value on the
consolidated balance sheets based on quoted market prices. Investments also include alternative
investments which are carried at fair value, which is estimated at the most recent valuations provided
by external investment managers. Managerment has reviewed and evaluated the values provided by
the managers and agrees with the valuation methods and assumptions used to determine their values.

Investment income includes dividends, interest and other investment income and realized gains and

lesses on investments. Changes in unrealized gains and losses on investmentis classified as trading
securities are in¢luded in excess of revenue over expenses.

1




Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investment income eamed on Misericordia’s investments, which are restricted for the payment of
general and professional liabilities, is included in other operating revenue, Investment income included
as other operating revenue was $1,424 505 and $2,664,678 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and
2010, respectively.

The System classifies substantially all of its investments in debt and equity securities as trading. This
classification as trading requires the System to recognize unrealized gains and losses on substantially
all of its unrestricted and internally designated investments in debt and equity securities as a
component of nonoperating income and expense in the consolidated staterments of operations and
changes in net assets.

Investments in associated companies are accounted for by the equity method of accounting under
which the System'’s share of {he net income {loss) of the associated companies that provide patient
related services are recognized as operating income (loss) and the share of net income (loss) of the
asscciated companies that do not provide patient related services are recognized as nonoperating
income {loss) in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and added to
(deducted from) the investment account. Dividends and distributions received from the associated
companies are treated as a reduction of the investrment account. The Systern has investments in
companies that provide: lithotripsy, ultrasound services, endoscopy procedures, specialized and
orthopedic care, ambulatory surgery procedures, occupational and physical therapy rehabilitation
services, a medical office building partnership, an equipment leasing company, maobile clinical and
medical services, health insurance plans and in the Genesis Heart Institute. Subsequent to year-end,
the System entered into a transaction to increase its ownership interest in the company that provides
ambulatory surgery procedures.

As of June 30, 2009, the System held a 5% interest in Wellmark Health Plan of lowa, which was
recorded at its cost. The System sold its 5% interest to Wellmark Health Plan of lowa during the year
ended June 30, 2010 and recognized a gain of approximately $5,400,000 which is included in
investment income on the accompanying statement of operations for the year ended June 30, 2010.

Property and equipment: Properly and equipment is carried at cost or, if donated, at fair market value
at date of donation. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method over the assets’ estimated
useful lives, Interest cost incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets
is capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets. Amortization expense on assets
acquired under capital leases is included with depreciation expense on owned assets.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings or equipment are reported as unrestricted support and
are included in the income or loss from operations unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the
donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the
assets are used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are
reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets
must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired leng-
lived assets are placed in service.

Bond issuance costs: Bond issuance costs are being amortized aver the term the bonds are
ocutstanding.

Goodwill: Goodwill is being tested for impairment annually. Management performed assessments for
impairment as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 and determined no goodwill impairment exists.
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Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses: Misericordia Assurance Company Ltd. and the Workers
Compensation Trust have liabilities for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses which are
determined using case basis evaluations and statistical analyses and represent estimates of the
ultimate net cost of all reported and unreported losses which are unpaid at year-end. Management
concurs with the independent actuary on the determination of the éstimated ultimate net costs for
losses and loss adjustiment expenses.

All estimates of unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses are reviewed at least annually, and any
adjustments determined to be necessary are reflected in current operations. Since these liabilities are
based on estimates, the ultimate settlement of losses and related expense may vary from the amounts
included in the consolidated financial statements, Misericordia records its estimated liability for unpaid
losses and loss adjustment expenses at an undiscounted actuariafly determined amount. The Warkers'
Compensation Trust records its estimated liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses at a
discounted actuarially determined amount, discounted using a 3% yield for the years ended June 30,
2011 and 201Q.

Although it is not possible to measure the degree of variability inherent in such estimates, management
believes that the liabilities for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses are adequate. No
representation is made, however, that the ultimate liabilities may not be in excess of the amounts
provided. Also, the Trust's participants are obligated by the terms of the Trust agreement to contribute
retrospective payments to the Trust, if deemed necessary, in order to support claims and costs in
excess of the amounts provided.

Misericordia and the Workers' Compensation Trust record their estimated liabilities gross of any
amounts recoverable under their own reinsurance, which amounts, if any, are recorded separately in
the balance sheet. In the event that the reinsurers are unable to meet their obligations under the
reinsurance agreements, they would be liable to pay all losses under the reinsurance assumed but
would only receive reimbursement to the extent that the reinsurers can meet their obligations.

Premiums written and ¢éded: Premiums written and ceded are recognized in income pra-rata over the
term of the policies and the unearned and unexpensed portions at the consolidated balance sheet
dates are transferred to unearned premiums or deferred reinsurance premiums ceded, respectively.

Reinsurance premiums ceded are similarly recognized on a pro-rata basis over the terms of the policy
issued and the unearned portion, if any, deferred and transferred to deferred reinsurance premiums
ceded in the consolidated balance sheet.

The policies insured by Misericordia are subject to a retrospective rating plan, under which
retrospective premiums are recomputed annually based on incurred loss. Retrospective premium
adjustments are included in income in the period in which they are determined.

Consistent with this policy, all available income of Misericordia is transferred to the provision for

outstanding losses and retrospective premium adjustments. Accordingly, Misericordia’s statements of
income reflect a break-even position in income.

13




Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets: The System fs required to report information
regarding its financial positicn and operations according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net
assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets. The three classes are
based on the presence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Temporarily restricted net assets
include net assets restricted by donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanenily restricted net
assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained in perpetuity. Donor restricted contributions
whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reported as unrestricted contributions
in the accompanying consclidated financial statements.

Noncontrolling interests: The Hospital has a 66.67% interest in GenGastro, LLC, a 75.60% interest in
The Larson Center Partnership and a 93.75% interest in Davenport SRS Leasing, LLC, while other
members own a noncontrolling interest of the companies. A pro rata share of the income or losses and
net assets, in the form of members’ equity, applicable to this interest has been recognized in the
Systermn's consolidated financial statements.

Fair value of financial instruments: Financial instruments are described as cash or contractual
obligations or rights to pay or to receive cash. The fair value for certain financial instruments
approximates the carrying value because of the short-term maturity of these instruments which include
cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, receivables, accounts payable, accrued liabilities,
due to third-party payors and other current liabilities. The System's investments and assets limited as
to use are carried at fair value on the consolidated balance sheets. Based on borrowing rates currently
available to the System with similar terms and maturities, the fair value of the long-term debt excluding
capital leases and unamortized bond premium approximates $99,136,000 and $97,351,000 as of
June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Fair value measurements: The Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification defines fair value, establishes
a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclasure of fair value measurements, which
applies to all assets and liabilities that are measured and reported on a fair value basis. See Note 6 for
additional information.

Net patient service revenue; Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable
amounts from patients, third-party payors and others for services rendered, including estimated
retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive
adjustments with third-party payors are considered in the recognition of revenue on an estimated basis
in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlernents are
determined.

Other service revenue, net of cost of revenue: The consclidated statements of operations include other
service revenue, net of cost of revenue which primarily consists of the leasing of medical equipment,
home medical equipment and office buildings through GenVentures, Inc. and Davenport SRS Leasing,
LLC,

Operating income: The consolidated statements of cperations include operating income. Changes in
unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from operating income include investment income,
contribution income and other income which management views as outside of normal activity.

14




Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1, Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Excess of revenue over expenses: The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets include excess of revenue over expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets which are
excluded from excess of revenue over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include the change
in unrealized gains and losses on investments classified as other-than-trading, permanent transfers of
assets for other than goods and services, contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired
using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the purpose of acquiring such
assets}, and change in unrecognized funded status of the retirement plan.

New accounting guidance; The System adopted certain provisions of FASB Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) 2010-06, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820): Improving Disclosures
about Fair Value Measurements, effective for the System for the year ended June 30, 2011, The
remaining provisions are effective for the year ending June 30, 2012. The adoption improves the
disclosures and increases the transparency in financial reporting of fair values in the footnotes of the
Systern’s financial statements,

The System adopted accounting standards on Not-for-Profif Entities: Mergers and Acquisitions
(formerly SFAS No, 164). This standard determines whether a combination is a merger or an
acquisition; applies the carryover method in accounting for 2 merger; applies the acquisition method in
accounting for an acquisition, including determining which of the combining entities is the acquirer; and
determines what information to disclose to enable users of financial statements to evaluate the nature
and financial effects of a merger or an acquisition. This standard also amends an accounting standard
on Goodwill and Othar Infangible Assels {formerly SFAS No, 142}, to make it fully applicable to not-for-
profit entities. This amendment requires that goodwill of the System, if any, cease to be amortized, but
_must be tested for impairment at the “reporting unit” level, a new concept for not-for-profit entities, The
standard also established accounting ang reporting standards for a noncontrolling interest in a
subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary. This guidance clarifies that a noncontrelling
interest in a subsidiary is an ownership interest in the consolidated entity and may be reported as net
assets in the consolidated financiai statements, rather than as a liability in the mezzaning section
between liabilities and net assets. The adoption of this guidance resulted in a refroactive restatement
which increased net assets and decreased liabilities on the consclidated balance sheets as of June 30,
2010 and 2008 by $448,656 and $1,200,484, respectively, and modified the presentation of the
consolidated statements of operations to include amounts attributable to Genesis Health System and
the noncentrolling interests.

Charity care: The System provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under charity care
policies without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the System does not
pursue collection of amounts determined to gualify as charity care, they are not reported as revenue,
Also see Note 3,

Reclassifications: Certain items on the consolidated financia! statements as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2010 have been reclassified to be consistent with classifications adopted during the year. The
reclassifications had no impact on total assets or total net assets with the exception of the adoption of
the accounting standards on Not-for-Profit Entities: Mergers and Acquisitions as discussed above.

Subseguent events: The System has evaluated subsequent events through October 25, 2011, the
date on which the consolidated financial statements were issued.
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Note 2, Net Patlent Service Revenue

Health care providers within the System have agreements with third-party payors that provide for
payments at amounts different from its established rates. These third-party payors include: the Medicare
and Medicaid programs, Wellmark/Blue Cross, other health maintenance organizations, and various
commercial ingurance and preferred provider organizations,

Third-party payer rates differ by payor and include: established charges, contracted rates less than
established charges, retroactively determined cost-based rates and prospectively determined rates per
discharge, per procedure, or per diem.

A summary of net patient service revenue for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 is as follows:

2011 2010
Gross patient service revenue $ 4,177.273,400 § 1,185,229,388
Less discounts, allowances and estimated contractual
adjustments under third-party reimbursement programs 662,202,982 661,106,679

$ 515070418 5 524,122,709

Estimated contractual adjustments for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 includes the effect of a
change in the estimate of the amount due to third-party payors. The effect of this change in estimate is a
decrease in estimated contractual adjustments of approximately $4,071,000 and $3,526,000 for the years
ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and is related to the recognition of disproportionate share
reimbursement and retroactive adjustments based on final settlements of cost reports.

In December 2008, the Federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) approved the State
of llinois Medicaid Hospital Assessment Program, Under the Program, which is retroactive to July 1,
2008, a hospital receives additional Medicaid reimbursement from the Staie and pays a related
assessment. Total reimbursement revenue recognized by the System related to this Program for each of
the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 amounted to approximately $5,814,000 which is recorded as a
reduction of estimated contractual adjustments. Total assessments incurred by the System related to this
Program for each of the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 amounted to approximately $1,846,000
which is included in other operating expenses. The Pragram is effective through June 2014.

In 2011, CMS approved the State of lowa's Hospital Provider Tax Program. Under the Program, which is
retroactive to July 1, 2010, a hospital is required to pay a quarterly provider tax assessment. The tax
assessments collected by the State are used to fund a health care access improvement fund and are
used to obtain federal matching funds, all of which must be distributed to lowa hospitals to help bring
Medicaid reimbursement closer to the cost of providing care. The allocation of these funds to specific
healfth care providers is based primarily on the amount of care provided to Medicaid recipients. The Plan
increases inpatient DRG reimbursement rates and also implements several supplernental inpatient and
outpatient methcdologies. The Program is effective through June 2013.

The System’s additional reimbursement for the year ended June 30, 2011 has been recorded in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements. Total reimbursement revenue recognized by the
System related to this Program amounted to approximately $3,465,000 for the year ended June 30, 2011,
which is recorded as a reduction of contractual adjustments. Total assessments incurred by the System
related to this Program amounted to approximately $2,491,000 for the year ended June 30, 2011, which
is included in other operating expenses.
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Note 3. Charity Care and Community Service

The System maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. These records
include the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under its charity care policy
and the estimated cost of those services and supplies. The ameunt of charges foregone, based on
established rates during the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 was approximately $31,816,000 and
$21,198,000, respectively. These charges foregone represent approximately 79% and 65% of the
System’s operating income before charity care adjustments for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

Although not accounted for as charity care, the System considers the contractual adjustment expense
related to the Medicaid services as additional charity care. Contractual adjustments related to Medicaid
services performed were approximately $89,317,000 and $93,605,000 for the years ended June 30, 2011
and 2010, respectively.

In addition to its charity palicy, the System provided community benefits, including, but not limited to, the
following:

= Operation of full-time emergency rooms providing emergency medical services to all patients
accessing the System, regardless of race, créed, sex, national origin, handicap, age or ability to

pay.

= Operation of a community based hospice program along with the only residential hospice house in
the Quad Cities.

*  Maintenance of provider agreements with the Medicare and Medicaid programs.

=  Health screenings, promotions, education and prevention programs offered free or at low cost to
its communities.

* A medical education program which provides for the education of Family Practice residents at
GFMC, as well as support to nursing programs.

*  Volunteer services provided by the System's staff to the communities, including major community
events and fund raising activities.

*  Not-far-profit community funding, including those community groups’ activities that are consistent
with Genesis’ mission.

*  Subsidized services to other charitable organizations providing health related services.

Genesis Health System and the Foundations, as part of their missions, grant charitable support to meet
the health related needs of the communities served by the System.

Note 4. Receivables

Patient receivables as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 consist of the following:

2011 2010
Patient receivables before allowances $ 150,843,416 § 157,464,354
Less:
Estimated third-party contractual allowances 57,347,065 58,283,446
Allowance for doubtful accounts and charity care 14,374,623 16,878,504

$ 79121728 § 81,302,404
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Note 5. Composition of Long-Term Investments and Assets 1.Imited as to Use

Long-term investments and assets limited as {o use that are internally designated and donor restricted

consist of the following as of June 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010

Cash, primarily money market funds $ 1879842 § 614,035
Certificates of deposit 8,500,254 12,343,444
Common stocks 67,975,262 20,818,386
Fixed income mutual funds 57,348,154 56,174,212
Equity mutual funds 40,474,950 65,151,028
Equity collective investment funds 43,199,585 41,760,355
Investment in associated companies 9,627,473 9,059,217
Fledges receivable 100,238 133,875
Other 540,772 545,468

Total $ 229,546,530  § 206600130

Long-term investments and assets limited as to use that are internally designated and donor restricted
are included in the accompanying consclidated balance sheets under the following captions as of

June 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Cther receivables, current portion 3 100,238 3 133,975
Investments 54,388,983 52,821,697
Assets limited as to use;
Internally designated 157,778,420 136,440,158
Donor restricted 17,278,889 17,204,300

$§ 229546530

$§ 206,600,130

Assets limited as to use under bond indenture, funds held by trustee, consist of money market funds of
$5,899,175 and $13,855,860 as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. These assets, including related
investment income, are restricted to be maintained as debt service reserve funds and for capital projects

and, therefore, are unavailable for the System's general use.

The investments of the System are exposed to various risks such as interest rate, market and credit. Due
to the level of risk associated with such investments and the level of uncertainty related to changes in the
value of such investments, it is at least reascnably possible that changes in risks in the near term would
materizlly affect investment balances and the amounts reported in the financial statements.
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Note 5. Composition of Long-Term Investments and Assets Limited as to Use {Continued)

The return on investments, including assets limited as to use, is reported in the consolidated statements
of operations and changes in net assets as follows:

2011 2010
Unrestricted:
Interest and dividend income $ 3847388 $ 6,045598
Equity in net income of associated companies 3,070,892 4,576,865
Net realized gains on investments 3,022,169 299,168
Other operating revenue 1,424 505 2,664 678
Realized gain on sale of Wellmark Health
Plan of lowa investment - 5,445,600
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on investments 19,008,724 13,658,929
30,373,778 32,690,838
Temporarily restricted:
Interest and dividend income 219,612 197,823
Net realized gains (losses) on investments 836,944 {639,820)
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on investments 1,755,964 1,782,091
2,812,520 1,340,094
Permanently restricted:
interest and dividend income 3,412 3,781
Net realized gains (losses) on investments 11,796 (12,034}
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on investments 133,538 78,838
148,746 70,585

$ 33335044 § 34101517

Note 6. Investments and Fair Value Measurements

The Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification
defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants and reguires the use of valuation techniques that are
consistent with the market approach, the income approach and/or the cost appreach. Inputs to vafuation
techniques refer to the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability.
Inputs may be observable, meaning those that reflect the assumptions market participants would use in
pricing the asset or liability developed based on market data obtained from independent sources, or
unobservable, meaning those that reflect the reporting entity's own assumptions about the assumptions
market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on the best information
available in the circumstances. In that regard, this guidance establishes a fair value hierarchy for
valuation inputs that gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs.
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Note 6. Investments and Fair Value Measurements {Continued)

The fair value hierarchy is as follows:

Level 1:  Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the entity
has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2:  Significant other observable inputs other than level 1 prices such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that
are ohservable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3:  Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a reporting entity’s own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

A description of the valuation methodologies used for assets and liabilities measured at fair value, as well
as the general classification of such instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy, is set forth below:

Investments in common stocks and mutual funds traded on a national securities exchange are valued
at the last reported sales price on the day of valuation. These financial instruments are classified as
level 1 in the fair value hierarchy.

The System invests in alternative investments consisting of equily mutual funds and collective
investment funds for which fair value is determined using the net asset value per share of each fund.
The NAV for level 2 mutual funds and collective investment funds is primarily determined based on the
underlying assets and liabilities held in the fund. The estimated fair values of certain investments of the
underlying investment funds, which may include securities for which prices are not readily available,
are determined by the managers of the respective other investment fund and may not reflect amounts
that could be realized upon immediate sale, nor amounts that ultimately may be realized, Accordingly,
the estimated fair values may differ significantly from the values that would have been used had a
ready market existed for these investments, The fair value of the System's investments in funds
generally represents the amount the System would expect to receive if it were to fiquidate its
investments in funds excluding any redemption charges that may apply.

There have been no changes in valuation techniques used for any assets measured at fair value during
the year ended June 30, 2011.
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Note 6. Investments and Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Assets recorded at falr value on a recurring basis:

The following table summarizes assets measured at fair value on a recurting basis as of June 30, 2011
and 2010, segregated by the leve of the valuation inputs within the fair value hierarchy utilized to
measure fair value:

Investments at Fair Value as of June 30, 2011

Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Common Stocks;
Healthcare $ 9500971 § 9900971 & - $ -
Financial 8,801,278 8801278 - -
Consumer Discretionary 11,073,808 11,073,908 - -
Energy 6,716,894 6,716,894 - -
Informatien Technology 14,774,970 14,774,970 - -
Industrials 5,663,132 5,663,132 - -
ADR's (American Depository Receipts) 4,332,997 4,332,997 - -
Materials 2543524 2,543 524 - -
Consumer Staples 2,512,883 2,512,983 - -
Wtitities 878,506 878.506 - -
Telecommunication Services 776,099 776,099 - -
Equity Mutual Funds:
Thornburg International Value Fungd 17,000,179 17,000,179 - -
PIMCQ Cayman U.S. Total Relum Fund 11,818,129 - 11,518,129 -
Other 11,656,642 11,656,642 - -
Equity Collective Investment Funds:
JP Morgan Core Bond Trust 32,045,337 - 32,945,337 -
JP Margan U.S. Aggregate Bond Fund 10,254,248 - 10,254,248 -
Fixed Income Mulual Funds:
FIMCO Total Retum Fund 45,378,123 45,378,123 - -
Cther 11,970,031 11,970,031 - -

S 208,997,951 § 153980237 5 55017,714 § -

21




Genesls Health System
and Related Organizations

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 6. Investments and Fair Value Measurements (Continued)
Investments at Fair Value as of June 30, 2010
Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Leve! 2
Commeoen Stocks:
Healthcare $ 4228250 § 4228250 § - $ -
Financial 1,807,175 1,807,175 - -
Consumer Discretionary 4,061,483 4,081,483 - -
Energy 1,546,359 1.546,35% - -
Infermation Technology 7.588.280 7.588,280 - -
Industrizls 795,487 795,487 - -
ADR's {American Depository Receipts) 791,362 791,362 - -
Equity Mutual Fungds:
Lord Abbett Small Cap Bleng Fund 11,151,680 11,151,680 . -
Quantitative Equity Large Cap Value AP Trust 18,440,666 - 18,440,666 -
Thomburg Intermnational Value Fund 13,047,086 13,047,086 - -
PIMCO Cayman U5, Total Retum Fund 11,917,933 - 11,917,933 -
Other 10,593,653 10,593,653 - -
Equity Collective Investment Funds:
JP Morgan Core Bond Trust 31,082,853 - 31,082,853 -
JP Morgan LJ.S. Aggregate Bond Fund 10,677,502 - 10,677,502 .
Fixed Income Mutual Funds;
PIMCO Total Return Fund 44 259177 44 259177 - -
Other 11,915,035 11,915,035 - -

$ 183003991 § 111785037 § 72118954 § -

There were no transfers of assets or liabilities between levels 1, 2 or 3 of the fair value hierarchy during
the year ended June 30, 2011,
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Note 6. investments and Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The following table sets forth additional disclosure of the System’s investments whose fair value is
estimated using net asset value (NAV) per share {or its equivalent) as of June 30, 2011 and 2010:

Fair Value Unfunded Redemption Redemption
2011 2010 Commilment  Frequency Natice Period
Investments:
Equity Mutual Funds:
Quantilative Equity Large Cap
Value AP Trust (A} 5 - $ 18440666 % - Maonthly None
PIMCO Cayman U.S. Total
Return Fund (B) 11,818,129 11,917,933 - Dally Dally
Equity Collective Invesiment Funds:
P Morgan Core Bend Trust (C) 32,945,337 31,082,853 - Daily Daily
JP Morgan U.S. Aggregate
Bond Fund (D) 10,254,248 10,677,502 - Daily Trade date, minus 3 days

$ 55017714 § 72118954 § -

(A) The fund seeks to provide long-term growth of capital through a diversified portfolio comprised
primarily of common stocks of high quality, medium to large sized U.S. based companies with
leading competitive positions. This fund was redeemed during the year ended June 30, 2011.

(B) PIMCO Cayman U.S. Total Return Fund ts an open-end investment fund incorporated in the
Cayman Islands. The Fund's objective is maximum total return, consistent with preservation of
capital and prudent investment management, The System has used the net asset value per share
(NAV} as the practical expedient to measure fair value,

(C) The fund seeks to maximize total return by investing primarily in a diversified portfolio of
intermediate and long-term debt securities. The System has used the NAV as the practical
expedient to measure fair value.

(0} JP Morgan U.5. Aggregate Bond Fund is an open-end investment fund incorporated in
Luxembourg, The Fund's objective is to achieve return in excess of U.S. bond markets by
investing primarily in U.S. fixed and floating rate debt securities. The System has used the NAV as
the practical expedient to measure fair value.
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Property and equipment as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 consists of the following:

2011 2010
Lang and tand improvements {A) $ 29,963,006 $ 29,553,864
Buildings (B) 325,215,888 318,376,247
Leasehold improvements 20,132,450 19,257,949
Equipment {C) 301,872,301 282,218,908
Construction in process 11,662,995 10,760,876
688,846,640 660,167,844
Less accumulated depreciation, including accumulated
depreciation 2011 $20,981,989; 2010 $19,424,206 on
capital lease assets 440 520,080 404,510,485

3 248,326 560

$ 255657 359

(A}  Land and land improvements incluge assets under capital lease as of June 30, 2011 and

2010 of $1,153,678.

(B)  Buildings include assets under capital lease as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 of $22,272,145.

(C) Equipment includes assets under capital lease as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 of $9,436,085.
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Long-term debt and pledged assets as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 consist of the following:

2011 2010
GHS lowa:

Revenue bonds, Series 2010 (A) $ 85390,000 $ 90,895,000
Unamortized bond premium, Series 2010 (A) 3,782,645 3,799,486
Notes payable and annuity payable - 2,508
GHS lowa subtotal 89,172,645 94,796,992

GHS illinois:
Capital lease obligations (B) 8,450,000 §,740,000
Capital lease obligation (C) 27,977 81,879
GHS lilinols subtotal 8,477,977 §,821,879
Obligated Group subtotal 97,650,622 103,618,871
GenVentures, note payable, bank (D) 532,626 615,012
LCP, line of credit (E) 675,473 1,105,470
SRS, capital lease obligation (F) 5,817,783 6,795,455
Nini Foundation, annuities payable 46,960 36,838
104,723,464 112,171,646
Less current maturities 8,245,803 7,688,885

$ 96477661 $ 104,482 761

(A}  During fiscal year 2010, GHS lowa issued lowa Finance Authority Healthcare Revenue
Bonds, Series 2010. The Series 2010 bonds, which had an original principal balance of
$90,955,000 and were issued at a premium of $3,799,486, have payments due Juty 1,
annually, and mature in varying amounts through July 1, 2026 and bear interest at rates
ranging from 3.0% to 5.0%. The Series 2010 bonds are secured by a pledge of the Obligated
Group's unrestricted receivables. The proceeds of the bonds were used to extinguish the
1987 and 2000 Series bonds. The loss on extinguishment of the 1997 and 2000 Series bonds
was $1,514,471 for the year ended June 30, 2010.

There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the Master Trust Indenture,

the most significant of which is for the Obligated Group to maintain a minimum debt service
coverage ratio of 1,10 to 1,
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@)

(E)

(F}

Long-Term Debt and Pledged Assets {Continued)

GMC - lllini leases its land, land improvements and buildings from (llini Hospital District, a
related party, under a capital lease agreement which requires payment in an amount
sufficient to pay all principal and interest on outstanding general obligation bonds (alternative
revenus source),

The Series 2010 general obligation bonds {alternative revenue source} have an outstanding
principal balance of $8,477,977. These bonds were issued to advance refund 38,740,000 of
the outstanding 2001 general ebligation bonds (alternative revenue source). The Series 2010
bonds bear interest at rates varying from 1.27% to 4.53%, which is payable on January 1 and
July 1. The bonds mature in varying amounts from $680,000 to $905,000 through January
2022.

The depreciated cost of land, land improvements and buildings under this capital lease is
approximately $7,056,000 as of June 30, 2011.

During fiscal year 2007, GMC — lllini entered into a capital lease agreement, due in monthly
installments of approximately $5,000, including interest at 5% with final payment due in
December 2011.

GenVentures' bank note is due in monthly payments of $10,200, including inlerest at a
variable rate, 6.95% as of June 30, 2011, through August 2016, secured by building and land.
Under this agreement, GenVentures is reguired to maintain ¢certain restrictive covenants
including a minimum tangible net worth and a minimum debt service coverage ratio.

LCP has a $1,500,000 line of credit with a bank which matures March 29, 2014. The current
balance of the line of credit is due in monthly installments of $44,304, including interest at
3.96%, through December 15, 2012. The note is collateralized by al! property and equipment
of LCP.

During fiscal year 2009, SRS entered into a capital lease agreement, due in monthly
installments of $122,135, including interest at 7.68% with final payment due in March 2016,
The lease is secured by equipment. The depreciated cost of the equipment under this capital
lease is approximately $4,824,000 as of June 30, 2011.

Obligated Group:

Genesis Health System — [owa and Genesis Health System - tllinois, collectively, represent the
Obligated Group on the revenue bond obligations.
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The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments due under capital leases together with the
present value of future minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2011:

Year ending June 30:

2012 § 2,436,000

2013 2,412,000

2014 2,418,000

2015 2,416,000

2016 2,045,000

Thereafter 5,693,000

: 17,418,000

Less the amount representing interest 3,122,000
Present value of future minimum

lease payments $ 14,296,000

The aggregate principal maturities of the fong-term debt, excluding unamortized bond premium, as of
June 30, 2011 over the next five years and thereafter are approximately as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2012 $ 8,246,000
2013 8,170,000
2014 8,421,000
2015 8,861,000
2016 8,961,000
Thereafter 58,281,000

$100,840,000

Note 9. Employee Retirement Plans

All employees of the System and affiliates participate in the Genesis Health Systern Pension Plans. The
plans consist of both a defined benefit pension plan and an employer paid match on employee
contributions to a defined contribution plan. Pension expense for the employer paid match to the defined
contribution plan was approximately $1,343,000 and $1,255,000 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and
2010, respectively.

Effective July 1, 2005, current participants in the defined benefit pension ptan were given the option to
remain in the defined benefit pension plan or to elect to move to the Genesis Retirement Account
program, at which time their benefits in the defined benefit pension plan were frozen at current tevels. All
new full and part-time employees that have worked more than 1,000 hours during a prior calendar year
will participate in the new defined cantribution plan, with contributions made by the System as specified in
the program based on years of service.

Effective December 31, 2006, the Board of Directors of the System adopted a resolution to freeze the

defined benefit pension plan. Under terms of the freeze, employees with at least five years of service and
a combination of age and years of service of 70 were grandfathered.
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The Compensation — Retirement Benefits Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification requires
balance sheet recognition of the overfunded eor underfunded status of pension and postretirement benefit
plans. Actuarial gains and losses, prior service costs or credits and any remaining transition assets or
obligations that have not been recognized under previous accounting standards, must be recognized in
the changes in unrestricted net assets. As a result, the System has recognized the underfunded status of
the defined benefit pension plan in the accompanying consclidated balance sheets as of June 30, 2011
and 2010. The accrual for the defined benefit pension plan asset or liability is based on a comparison of
the fair value of Plan assets to the Plan’s projected benefit obligation.

The defined benefit pension plan is measured annually at June 30. Information about the Plan follows:

2011 200
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $(160,096,789) $(131,862,015)
Service cost (2,087,076) {1.846,051)
Interest cost (8,797 842) (8,713,253)
Actuarial gain {loss}):
Impact of change in assumptions 2,238,861 {23,015,283)
Other (591,500) (287,324)
Benefits paid 6,360,849 5,627,137
Projected benefit obligation at end of year (162,973,497) (160,096,789)
Fair value of plan assets 157,073,497 131,178,659
Funded status, plan assets (less than)
benefit obligation $ (5,800,000 $ (28918,130)

Rollforward of accrued benefit (iiability}:
Accrued benefit (liability) on balance sheet, beginning of year $ (28,918130) % (28,945,853)

Return on plan assets 26,255,687 18,889,634

System contributions 6,000,000 15,000,000

Change in plan liability (9,237,557) {33,861,911)
Accrued (liability) on balance sheet, end of year 3 (59000000 $ (28918130)

Components of net periodic pension cast, which is included
as a component of employee benefits expense on the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets, consist of;

Service cost $ 2087076 $ 1,846,051
Interest cost B,797 842 8,713,253
Expected return on plan assets (10,793,756 (10,526,920)
Amortization of unrecognized net loss 3,871,916 1,545,610
Amortization of unrecognized prior service cost {credit) (63,118) {63,118)

$§ 3859960 $ 1514876
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2011 2010
Amounts not yet recognized as components of net periodic
pension cost:
Net actuarial loss $ 58601688 % 79582826
Prior service cost (credit) (330,241) {393,359)
Unrecognized amounts, end of year 58,271,447 79,189,467
Unrecognized amounts, beginning of year 79,189,467 65,732,066
Current year change $ {(20,518020) % 13457 401
Assumptions used in computations:
In computing ending obligations:
Discount rate 5.75% 5.60%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.00%
In computing net periodic benefit cost:
Discount rate 5.60% 6.79%
Expected return on assetls 7.45% 7.45%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.00%

The expected return on plan assets is based upon a blend of historical returns and the System's estimate
of a long-term rate of return,

Management's objective is to maximize long-term returns while reducing losses in order to meet future

benefit obligations. Management follows the policy of using historical evidence in computing expected
return on assets.
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The fair values of the System's defined benefit pension plan assets as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 by
asset category, segregated by the leve! of the valuation inputs within the fair value hierarchy as described
in Note 6, are as follows:

investrnents at Fair Value as of June 30, 2011

F air Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Comman Stocks:
Healthcare $ 9133965 $ 9133965 § - $ -
Financizal 9,165,394 9,165,394 . -
Consumer Discrationary 13,600,739 13,600,739 - -
Energy 5,624,098 5,624,908 - -
Information Technology 14,262,079 14,262,079 - -
Industrials 7172770 7,172,770 - -
ADR's (American Depository Receipts) 4,110,831 4,110,831 - -
Materials 2,002,638 2,002,638 - -
Consumer Siaples 2,898,170 2,898,170 - -
Utilities 830,658 830,658 - -
Telecommunication Services 734,333 734,333 - -
Fixed Income Mutual Fund, PIMCO Totat Retum Fund 32.019.921 32,019,921 - -
Equity Mutual Funds,
Thomburg Intemational Value Fund 18,451,708 18,451,798 - -
Equity Collective Investment Fund, J.P. Morgan
Extended Duration Fund 34,582 632 - 34,582,632 -
154,590,926 § 120008294 $ 34582632 § -
Other plan assets, cash and cash equivalents 2,482 571
Total plan assets $ 157,073,497
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investments at Fair Value as of June 30, 2010

Falr Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Common Stocks;
Healihcare $§ 3928334 $ 3923334 ¢ - 5 -
Financial 1,681,434 1,681,434 - -
Consumer Discrelionary 3,247,746 3,247,746 . -
Energy 1,430,866 1,430,866 - -
Information Technology 7.037.260 7,037,260 - -
Industriats 740,466 740,466 - -
ADR's {American Depository Receipts) 736,022 736,022 - -
Fixed Income Mutual Fund, PIMCO Total Retum Fund 32,185,855 32,185,955 - -
Equity Mutual Funds:
Lard Abbett Small Cap Blend Fund 14,740,729 14,740,729 - -
Quantitalive Equily Large Cap Velue AP Trust 18.048,432 . 18,045,432 -
Thomburg Intemational Value Fund 14,178,098 14,178,098 - -
Equity Collective Invesiment Fund, J.P. Morgan
Exlended Duraticn Fund 32,460,424 - 32 460,424 -
$ 130415766 8 79906910 % 50508856 & -
QOther plan assets, cash and cash equivalents 762,893
Total plan assets % 131.17B.659

The following table sets forth additional disclosure of the Systemn’s defined benefit pension plan assets
whose fair value is estimated using net asset value (NAV) per share {or its equivalent) as of June 30,
2011 and 2010

Falr Value Unfunded Redemption Redemption
2011 2010 Commitment  Frequency Notice Period
Investments:
Equity Mutual Fund, Quaniitative
Equity Large Cap Value AP
Trust (A) s - $ 18048432 § - Monthly None

Equlty Collective Investment Fund,
J.P. Morgan Extended Duration
Fund (B} 34,582,632 32,460,424 - Daily 1 Day
$ 345825632 $ 50508856 5 -

(A}  The fund seeks to provide long-term growth of capital through a diversified portfolio
comprised primarily of common stocks of high quality, medium to large sized U.S. based
companies with leading competitive positions. This fund was redeemed during the year
ended June 30, 2011,

(B}  The fund primarily invests in coliateralized mortgage obligations, corporate bonds and U.S.
treasury securities. This fund can be redeemed daily at the current net asset valueg per share
based on the fair value of the underlying assets. The fair value of this investment has been
estimated using the net asset value per share of the investments provided by the fund
manager.
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The following summarizes target asset allocation as of June 30, 2011 and major asset categories as of
June 30, 2011 and 2010:

Target
Allocation 2011 2010
Domestic equity securities:
Large cap 28.0% 32.8% 28.3%
Small cap 1.0 12.6 11.2
International equity securities 1.0 11.8 10.8
Fixed income 50.0 427 49.7
100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Management's objective is to maintain adequate levels of diversification among plan assets. Management
monitors the allocation on an ongeing basis and will allocate plan assets accordingly in the subsequent
guarter,

The System expects to contribute approximately $6,000,000 to its defined benefit pension plan during the
year ending June 30, 2012.

Benefit payments from the defined benefit pension plan are expected 1o be paid as foflows;

Year ending June 30:

2012 $ 6,600,000
2013 6,800,000
2014 7,100,000
2015 7,600,000
2016 8,000,000
Thereafter 50,700,000

$ 86,800,000

Physician employees of the System are eligible to participate in non-qualified deferred compensation
plans. The plans allow participants to defer a portion of their salary into the plans. The plan assets are
held for the benefit of participating employees. The liability to these participants is recorded at the same
amount as the plan assets’ value. The assets which are included in investments and correspending
noncurrent liability of the nen-qualified deferred compensation plans recorded on the accompanying
consclidated balance sheets are approximately $6,717,000 and $5,022,000 as of June 30, 2011 and
2010, respectively.
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GHS lowa, GHS lllinois, the Genesis Foundation, the Illini Foundation and the Workers' Compensation
Trust are exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c){3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
GenVentures is subject to income taxes. Misericordia Assurance Company, Lid. |s a foreign corporation
not subject to income taxes.

In lieu of corporate income taxes, the partners of The Larson Center Partnership and members of
Davenport SRS Leasing, LLC and GenGastro, LLC are taxed on their proportionate share of the
respective organization's income, deductions, losses and credits. Therefore, the accompanying
consolidated financial statements do not include any provision for income taxes for these entities.

Deferred taxes for GenVentures are provided on a liability method whereby deferred tax assets are
recognized for deductible temporary differences and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards, and
deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences. Temporary differences are the
differences between the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax bases. Deferred tax
assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is mare likely than
not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are adjusted for the effects of changes in the tax laws and rates on the date of enactment. The
deferred taxes for GenVentures retate primarily to net operating toss carryforwards, property and
equipment, allowance for doubtful accounts and accrued compensation.

Net deferred taxes consist of the following components as of June 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Deferred tax assets $ 19801000 $ 2319000
Less valuation allowance (1,901,000) (2,319,000}
$ - 3 -

For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, there are no current income tax provisions due to the
utilization of the net operating loss carryforward.

As of June 38, 2011, GenVentures, for federal income tax purposes, has net operating loss carryforwards

which are available to offset future federal taxable income and federal tax liabilities. These carryforwards
expire from 2012 through 2027. The carryforwards expiring in future years are as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2012 5 928,000

2013 1,000

2014 -

2015 -

2016 -

Thereafter 3,449,000
$ 4378000
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Uncertainty in income taxes:

GHS lowa, GHS lllinois, the Genesis Foundation, the lllini Foundation and the Workers' Compensation
Trust all fite a Form 890 (Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax) annually. When these
returns are filed, it is highly certain that some positions taken would be sustained upon examination by
the taxing authorities, while others are subject to uncertainty about the merits of the position taken or
the amount of the position that would ultimately be sustained. Examples of tax positions common {o
health systems include such matters as the following: the tax exempt status of each entity, the nature,
characterization and taxability of joint venture income and various positions relative to potential sources
of unrelated business taxable income. Unrelated business taxable income is reported on Form 990T,
as appropriate. The benefit of a tax position is recognized in the consolidated financial statements in
the period during which, based on all available evidence, management believes that it is more likely
than net that the position will be sustained upon examination, including the resolution of appeals or
litigation processes, if any.

Tax positions are not offset or aggregated with other positions. Tax positions that meet the "more likely
than not” recognition threshold are measured as the largest amount of tax benefit that is more than
50% likely to be realized on setilement with the applicable taxing authority. The portion of the benefits
associated with {ax positions taken that exceeds the amount measured as described above is reflected
as a liability for uncertain tax benefits in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets along with any
associated interest and penalties that would be payable to the taxing authorities upon examination.

Forms 990 and 3907 filed by GHS lowa, GHS lllinois, the Genesis Foundation, the lllini Foundation and
the Workers' Compensation Trust are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) up
to three years from the extended due date of each return. Forms 990 and 990T filed by GHS lowa,
GHS lllinois, the Genesis Foundation, the lllini Foundation and the Workers' Compensation Trust are
no longer subject to examination for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2006 and prior. GenVentures is a
taxable organization and currently files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various
state jurisdictions. GenVentures is no longer subject to income tax examinations for years June 30,
2006 and prior.

A reconciliation of the uncertain tax positions as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 is as follows:

2011 2010
Balance, beginning of year $ 45000 $ 350,000
Reductions for tax positions of prior years as
a result of lapse of the applicable
statute of limitations {45,000) {40,000)
Settlements - (265,000)
Balance, end of year 3 - $ 45,000
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As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the total amount of uncertain tax positions have reduced income tax
expense and have increased excess of revenue aver expenses by $45,000 and $40,000, respectively.

Interest expense associated with uncertain tax positions from the years erded June 30, 2011 and 2010
is approximately none and $7,000, respectively. No amount has been accrued for penalties.

During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, none and $265,000, respectively, in federal and state
income taxes were paid for uncertain tax positions existing as of June 30, 2009 and 2008, as amended
or past due income tax retums were filed.

Note 11,  Self-Insurance, Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Self-insured claims:

The System is primarily self-insured, up to certain limits, for general and professional liability, workers'
compensation and employee group health and dental claims. The Systém has purchased stop-loss
insurance for general and professional liability claims, which will reimburse the System for individual
claims in excess of $2,000,000 annualiy or aggregate claims exceeding $6,000,000 annually. The
System has purchased stop-loss insurance for workers' compensation claims in excess of $400,000
annually for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, or aggregate claims in excess of $5,000,000.
Insurance coverage is also maintained for health angd dental claims in excess of $150,000.

Operations are charged with the costs of claims reported and an estimate of claims incurred but not
reported. Total expense under the self-insured programs was approximately $26,275,000 and
$31,560,000 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. An independent actuarial firm
is utilized to assist in determining the provision for general, prefessional and workers’ compensation
losses, including incurred but not reported losses. The liabilities for estimated self-insured claims,
including unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses, recorded on the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets are $37,465,000 and $36,779,000 as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, which
include approximately $18,303,000 and $19,063,000, respectively, that are included in other long-term
liabilities. The amount of reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 was
approximately $5,840,000 and $5,934,000, respectively, that is included in other receivables.

The determination of such claims and expenses and the appropriateness of the related liability is
continually reviewed and updated. It is reasonably possible that the accrued estimated liability for self-
insured claims may need to be revised in the short term. In addition, participants of self-insurance
pragrams may be required to make retrospective contributions as deemed necessary if loss experience
is worse than anticipated.

GFMC participates in a cooperative of University of lowa-affiliated medical education foundations for

the purpose of professional liability insurance to cover claims on a claims-made basis with a loss limit
of $2,000,000 per occurrence and an annual limit of $4,000,000 and no deductible.
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Accounting for conditional asset retirement obligations:

The Conditional Asset Retirement Obligation Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification
clarifies when an entity is required to recognize a liability for a conditional asset retirement obligation,
specifically as it related to its legal obligation to perform asset retirement activities, such as asbestos
removal, on its existing properties. Over the past ten years, management has systematically renovated,
replaced or newly constructed the majority of the physical plant facilities, resulting in a relatively small
portion of the facility with any remaining hazardous material. Management of the System believes that
there is an indeterminate settflement date for the asset retirement obligations because the range of time
over which the System may settle the obligation is unknown and does not believe that the estimate of
the liability related to these asset retirement activities is a material amount as of June 30, 2011 and
2010,

Laws and regulations:

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state and locat
governments, Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review
and interpretation, as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time. These laws and
regulations include, but are not limited to, accreditation, licensure, government health care program
participation requirements, reimbursement for patient services and Medicare and Medicaid fraud and
abuse. Recently, government activity has increased with respect to investigations and allegations
concerning possible violations of fraud and abuse statutes and regulations by health care providers.
Violations of these laws and regulations could result in exclusion from government health care program
participation, together with the imposition of significant fines and penalties, as well as significani
repayment for past reimbursement for patient services received. The System believes that it is in
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations and is not aware of any pending or threatened
investigations invelving allegations of potential wrongdoing.

CMS RAC Program:

Congress passed the Medicare Modernization Act in 2003, which among other things established a
demonstration of The Medicare Recovery Audit Contractor (RAC) program. The RAC’s identified and
corrected a significant amount of improper overpayments and/or underpayments to providers. In 2006,
Congress passed the Tax Relief and Health Care Act of 2006 which authorized the expansion of the
RAC program to all 50 states. The System has been subject to such an audit and may continue to be
subject to additional audits at some time in the future. The System has accrued an estimated liability,
which is included in due to third-party payors as of June 30, 2011, as a reserve for such audits based
on the number of RAC audit requests, the System's historical defense rate and the analysis and
reviews of a consulting firm. It is reasonably possible that the recorded estimates will change materially
in the near term.
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Current economic conditions:

The current economic environment presents hospitals with unprecedented circumstances and
challenges, which in some cases have resulted in large declines in the fair value of investments and
other assets, large declines in contributions, constraints on liquidity and difficulty obtaining financing.
The financial statements have been prepared using values and information currently available to the
System,

Current economic conditions, including the rising unemployment rate, have made it difficult for certain
of the System’s patients to pay for services rendered. As employers make adjustments to health
insurance plans or more patients become unemployed, services provided to self-pay and other payors
may significantly impact net patient service revenue, which could have an adverse impact on the
System's future operating results. Further, the effect of economic conditions on the state may have an
adverse effect on cash flows related to the Medicaid program.

Given the volatility of current economic conditions, the values of assets and liabilities recorded in the
financial statements could change rapidly, resulting in material future adjustments in investment values
and allowances for accounts and contributions receivable that could negatively impact the System'’s
ability to meet debt covenants or maintain sufficient liquidity.

Health care reform:

As a result of recently enacted federal health care reform legislation, substantial changes are
anticipated in the United States heafth care system. Such legislation includes numerous provisions
affecting the delivery of health care services, the financing of health care costs, reimbursement of
health care providers and the legal obligations of health insurers, providers and employers. These
provisions are currently slated to take effect at specified times over approximately the next decade.

Commitments:
Approximate minimum payments required under a service contract as of June 30, 2011 are

summarized below. The term of this service contract is for a period of ten years (until fiscal year 2019),
unless the System terminates the contract for cause:

Year ending June 30

2012 $ 1,845,000
2013 1,845,000
2014 1,845,000
2015 1,845,000
2018 1,845,000
Thereafter 3,537,000

$ 12,762,000
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Note 12. Net Asset Restrictlons

Temporarily restricted net assets held by the System are restricted by donors for the following purposes
as of June 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Cardiac research $ 403,595 § 509,798
Visiting nurse programs 3,351,713 2,688,583
Hospice house 2,004,442 3,474,943
Heart of Mercy financial assistance 560,531 224,814
Inventory and equipment for GMC - Davenport 2,996,714 2,996,714
Cancer research 1,000,535 903,845
Adler Fund 1,276,072 044,514
Employee assistance fund 525016 378,296
Other 3,894,249 4,085,387

$ 16112867 § 16206874

Ouring the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, temporarily restricted net asset were released from
donor restrictions by incurring expenditures satisfying their restricted purposes for property and
equipment and reimbursement of operating expenses, in the amount of $3,994,125 and $958,547,
respectively.

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to investment in perpetuity, the income from which is
expendable primarily to support the Heart of Mercy financial assistance program. The permanently
restricted net assets held by the System are for the following purposes as of June 30, 2011 and 2010;

2011 2010
Heart of Mercy financial assistance $ 1483267 % 1,375974
Other 420,604 275,584

$ 1903871 $& 1651558

Note 13. Minimum Future Rentais

The following is a schedule by year of approximate future minimum rentals, net of rentals from affiliates,
to be received under GenVentures' noncancetable operating leases as of June 30, 2011:

Year ending June 30:

2012 $ 1,714,000
2013 1,630,000
2014 1,580,000
2015 1,148,000
2016 1,085,000
Thereafter 6,664,000

Total approximate future
minimum rentafs $ 13,822,000
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Note 14. Interest in Net Assets of Foundation

The DeWitt Community Hospital Foundation {DCH Foundation), whose financial statements are not
included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements since it is not under the contral of GHS,
was established to establish, promote and support facilities and services providing health care for sick,
injured, disabled, indigent or aged persons. The support is to be provided to, or in cooperation with, other
organizations in¢luding, without limitation, hospitals, ambulatory care services, nursing care facilities, and
agencies or facilities providing care for persons in their homes. As of June 30, 2011 and 2010 the DCH
Foundation had unaudited assets of approximately $738,000 and $654,000, respectively. DCH
Foundation’s assets consist primarily of cash and pledges receivable. A portion of the DCH Foundation’s
net asseis have been specified by their original donor to be used specifically for the benefit of Genesis
Medical Center — DeWitt.

Note 15. Concentrations of Credit Risk

The System grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are area residents and are
insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of the System'’s gross receivables from patients and
third-party payors as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 was as follows:

2011 2010
Medicare 29% 25%
Medicaid 8 12
Blue Cross 13 9
Other third-party payers 16 19
Patients 34 35
100% 100%

As of June 30, 2011, the System had deposits exceeding the federal depository insurance limits in
various major financial institutions. Management believes the credit risk related to these deposits is
minimal,

The System routinely invests its surplus operating funds in money market funds. These funds generally
invest in highly liquid U.S. government and agency obligations and varicus investment grade corporate
obligations. Investments in money market funds are not insured or guaranteed by the U.S. government or
by the underlying corporation; however, management believes that credit risk related to these
investments is minimal.
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Note 16.  Acquisition

On December 31, 2010, the System acquired an additional 16.67% interest in GenGastro, LLC (a single-
specialty gastroenterology ambulatory surgery center) for $5,148,000, increasing the System's cwnership
in GenGastro, LLC to 66.67%. In accordance with the accounting guidance on Nof-for-Profit Enlities:
Mergers and Acquisitions, the System remeasured its previously held 50% interest of GenGastro, LLC
{which had a recorded value of approximately $483,000 at the date of acqguisition} at fair valug and
recognized a gain of approximately $14,959,000. This gain is included in nonoperating gains and (losses)
on the June 30, 2011 consolidated statement of operations.

The System previously accounted for its 50% membership interest of GenGastro, LLC under the equity
method of accounting and reported its 50% share of GenGastro, LLC's net income {loss). From
December 31, 2010 (date of acquisition), the results of GenGastro, LLC's operations have been included
in the consolidated financial statements,

The following table summarizes the consideration paid for GenGastro, LLC, estimated fair value of the
assets acquired and liabilities assumed and fair value at the acquisition date of the noncentrolling
interests in GenGastro, LLC.

Consideration:
Cash § 5,148,000
Fair value of the System’s interest in GenGastro, LLC
at acquisition date 15,452,000
$ 20,600,000
Recognized amounts of assets acquired and liabilities assumed:
Current assets $ 679,364
Property and equipment 408,154
Current liabilities (97,951)
Noncontrolling interests in GenGastro, LLC {10,300,000)
Goodwill 28,910,433
$ 20,600,000
Excess of fair value over equity acquired for GenGastro, LLC:
Attributable to the System $ 14,958,732
Adtributable to noncontrolling interests 9,806,732
$ 24,765,464

Fair values of the assets, liabilities and noncontrolling interests at the acquisition date were estimated by
a third-party applying the market approach and income approach. The fair value measurement is based
on significant inputs that are not observabie in the market and, therefore represents a Level 3
measurement as defined in the Fair Value Measurement and Disclosures Topic of the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification. Key assumptions include a discount rate of 15%, a terminal growth rate based on
long-term sustainable growth of 3% and financial multiples of companies deemed to be similar to
GenGastro, LLC.

The goodwill of approximately $28,910,000 arising from the acquisition consists primarily of current and
future expected earnings and profitability.

The amount of GenGastro, LLC's revenue included in the System's consolidated statement of operations
for the year ended June 30, 2011 was $3,151,000. Excess of revenue over expenses and changes in net
assets included in the System's consolidated statement of operations for the year ended June 30, 2011
are approximately $2,156,000.
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Note 17. Pending Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2010, Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2010-23, Health Care Entities {Topic 954)
Measuring Charity Care for Disclosure, was issued. ASU 2010-23 is effective for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2010. ASU 2010-23 addresses the diversity in the accounting for charity care
disclosures, which some entities determine on the basis of a cost measurement, while others use a
revenue measurement. ASU 2010-23 requires that the measurement of charity care for disclosure
purposes be based on the direct and indirect costs of providing the charity care. Management is
evaluating the impact this ASU may have on the System'’s consolidated financial statements.

In August 2010, ASU 2010-24, Health Care Entities (Topic 954} Presentation of Insurance Claims and
Related Insurance Recoveries, was issued. ASU 2010-24 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2010. ASU 2010-24 addresses the diversity in the accounting for medical malpractice and
similar liabilities and their related anticipated insurance recoveries by health care entities that mostly have
netted insurance recoveries against the accrued liability, although some have presented the anticipated
insurance recovery and the liability on a gross basis. The ASU clarifies that a health care entity should not
net insurance recoveries against a related claim liability; the amount of the claim liability should be
determined without consideration of insurance recoveries. Management is evaluating the impact this ASU
may have on the System’s consclidated financial statements.

In May 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-04, Fair Vaiue Measurement (Topic 820). Amendments to
Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S, GAAP and IFRSs. This
ASU was issued to clarify FASB's intent on application of certain aspects of existing fair value
measurement requirements and to change certain requirements for measuring fair value and for
disclosing information about fair value measurements. These changes (mostly applicable to financial
instruments in levels 2 and 3} include guidance on measuring the fair value of financia! instruments that
are managed within a portfolic, application of premiums and discounts, and additional disclosures about
fair vaiue measurements. FASB has concluded that this ASU will achieve the objective of developing
common fair value measurement and disclosure requirements in U.S. GAAP and [FRSs. This ASU is
effective for the System for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2011, Management is
in the process of evaluating the potential impact this ASU will have on the System’s consolidated financial
statements.

In July 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-07, Health Care Entities (Topic 954} — Presentation and
Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debtis, and the Alfowance for Doubtful Accounts
for Certain Health Care Entities. ASU 2011-07 requires health care entities that recognize significant
amounts of patient service revenue at the time the services are rendered even though they do not assess
the patient’s ability to pay, to change the presentation of their statement of operations by reclassifying the
provision for bad debts associated with patient service revenue from an operating expense to a deduction
from patient service revenue {net of contractual allowances and discounts). Additienally, ASU 2011-07
requires those health care entities to provide enhanced disclosure about their policies for recognizing
revenue and assessing bad debts, disclosures of patient service revenue {net of contractual allowances
and discounts) as well as qualitative and quantitative information about changes in the allowance for
doubtfu! accounts.

The provisions are effective for the first annual period ending after December 15, 2012, and interim and
annual periods thereafter, with early adoption permitted. The changes to the presentation of the provision
for bad debts related to patient service revenue in the statement of operations sheuld be applied
retrospectively to all prior periods presented. The disclosures required by ASU 2011-07 should be
provided for the period of adoption and subsequent reporting periods. Management is assessing the
impact of the implementation of this ASU on the System's consclidated financial statements,

41




Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations

Notes to Consolldated Financial Statements

Note 17. Pending Accounting Pronouncements {Continued)

The FASB issued ASU 2011-08, Intangibles — Goodwill and Qther (Topic 350); Testing Goodwill for
impairmen(. The existing guidance under Accounting Standards Codification Topic 350 requires an entity
to test goodwill for impairment, on at least an annual basis, by comparing the fair value of a reporting unit
with its carrying amount, including goodwill (step one}. If the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its
carrying amount, the second step of the test must be performed to measure the amount of the impairment
loss, if any. This ASU gives an entity the option in its annual goodwill impairment test to first assess
revised qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not {a likelihood of more than 50%)
that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount (qualitative assessment). If it is more
likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, an entity must stil
perform the existing twa-step impairment test. Otherwise, an entity would not be required to perform the
existing two-step impairment test. This ASU is effective for the System for the first annual reporting period
beginning after December 15, 2011,

Note 18. Functional Expenses

The System provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location, Expenses
for the System’s 501(c)(3) entities related to providing these services for the years ended June 30, 2011
and 2010 are as follows:

2011 2010
Health care services § 423,174,810 $ 431,681,650
General, administrative and support services 89,012,051 90,089,732
Fund raising, net of intercompany contributions 1,081,481 790,880

$ 513268442 § 522562262

Included within general, administrative and support services are significant expenditures for information
systems which support the delivery of health care services.
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McGladrey & Pullen, LLP
Certified Public Acecuntants

McGladrey

Independent Auditer's Report
on the Supplementary Information

To the Audit and Compliance Committee
Genesis Health System
Davenport, lowa

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinicn on the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The consolidating information on pages 48 - 59 is presented for purposes
of additional analysis of the basic consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial
position and changes in net assets of the individual organizations. The consolidating information on
pages 48 — 59 has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic
consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, based upon our audits and the reports of other
auditors as explained in our report on the basic financial statements on page 1, is fairly presented in all
material respects in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

The accompanying community benefit information on pages 44 through 47 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. This

information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audits of the basic
consolidated financial statements, and accordingly, we express no epinion on it.

%M//&Z&.(_/ L~

Davenport, lowa
October 25, 2011
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Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations

Schedule of Community Benefit
Year Ended June 30, 2011
{Unaudited)

Genesis Health System contributed $38,132,600 in community benefit to the Quad City area in fiscal year
(FY} 2011. This represents an increase of 51% when compared to FY 2010. Charity Care, reported as
charges foregone, in the amount of $31,815,863 was provided by the Health System compared to
$21,197,913in FY 2010. Charity Care is uncompensated care provided without expectation of
reimbursement. Charity Care is distinct and separate from bad debt, which is care provided with an
expectation of compensation but which we were unable to collect. We do not count bad debt in our
community benefit reporting; however, bad debt for Genesis Health System totaled $27,792,024 for FY
2011, down 22% from $35,782,769 for FY 2010.

Unreimbursed Medicaid and other means-tested program costs are also not included in our community
benefit reporting; however, the unreimbursed Medicaid and cther means-tested program costs for FY
2011 were estimated at $11,627,808. The tevel of unreimbursed Medicaid costs increased 11%
compared to FY 2010's level of $10,480,537,

Table 1 shows a 34% increase in community benefit for Genesis Medical Center (GMC) — Davenport
compared to FY 2010. GMC - [llini increased its community benefit by 75%, and GMC ~ DeWitt increased
by 22%. Other GHS community benefit increased by 1159% as we started to report subsidized losses in
FY 2011 for the community-based hospice and hospice house programs.

Table 1: Community Benefit by GHS Entity

Other GMC -

GHS Davenport GMC - lllini  GMC - DeWitt Total
FY2007 $ 330874 $ 16266486 $2754361 § 145117 § 19,496,838
Fy2008 592 354 20,933,460 2,747 135 243,976 24,516,925
FY2009 164,537 22,485,002 3,221,208 337,443 26,218,190
FY2010 234,749 20,715,176 3,968,714 404,892 25,323,531
FY2011 2,955,378 27,718,979 6,964,127 494,116 38,132,600

This information is shown graphically in Graph 1,
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Community Benefit by GHS Entity

Millions

FY2007 FY2008 FY2009 FY2010 FY2011

BOther GHS OGMC- Davenport  WGMC - Mini aemc-newaw
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Graph 2 represents the community benefit funding by category for each of the past five fiscal years.
Overall, community benefit funding increased 51% compared to FY 2090. Community Health
Improvement increased 131%, Community Building Activities increased 38% and Charity Care increased
50% compared to the prior year, while Health Professions Education decreased 54%, and Financial and
In-Kind Contributions decreased 38%.

GHS Community Benefit Totals

Millions

FY 2007 Fy 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011
DCharlty Care A Commurnily Health ! mprovemant (Category A)
BHealth Profes sions Education {Categery B) 8 Subsidizad Haslth Services (Category C)
BResanrch {Celegary D) OFinancial mnd (n-Kind Coniributlons (Catagory E}
L @Community Bullding Acttvities (Category F) B ¢ ommunfly Benetit Operations iCatagory G) |

Table 2: 2011 Category Comparisons by GHS Entity

Communily Heaith Subsidized Financial Community  Community
Haalth Profasafons Heath and In-Kind Building Bensfit
Charlty Improvemant Education Sarvicas Rassarch Contribudions Aclivities Operalicns
Cuare {Calegory A)  (Category B} (Calegory O} (Cetegory DY (Category E}  (Calegory F)  {Celegory G} Tatal

GHS - Other 5 1375891 % 5344 § - $1135742 § - $ 430006 & 7205 % - § 2955378
GMC - Davenport 23,244 368 356,988 785,152 2,289,455 180,574 720,283 103,851 26,408 27,718,979
GMC - lllini 6,797,475 14,168 2,758 72984 - 62,701 13,994 49 6,064 127
GMC - Dewitt ass 128 315 - 20,019 - 74,820 B33 - 484 116
Totals § M B15852 § 37/E15 0§ TAVL0A  §3.518200 0§ 190374 0§ 1287 P10 % 1264073 0§ 28,457 528132600
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Table 3; Category Comparisons for the Past Five Fiscal Years

Communily Health Subsidized Financial Community  Community
Health Frofessions Health and In-Kind Building Banefit
Charlty Improvemeant Education Services Research Contributions Aclivities Operatigns
Care {Calegory A}  {Category B} {Category C) (Category D) (CasisgoryE)  (Celegory F)  (Category G) Tolal
Fy 2007 3 1726818 § 209885 § 1434874 § - H 627 3 50343 § - L - $ 19,486,838
FY 2008 20,289,556 287,935 2,665,992 - - 1,262,442 - - 24,516,925
FY 2009 22,903,259 148,661 1,449,671 57,123 165,483 1,327,504 86,246 60,132 26,218,190
FY 2010 21,197,813 163,450 1,712,897 - 97.744 2,069,189 83,587 18,751 26,322,531
FY 2011 31815863 77815 787,908 3,518,200 190,374 1,287,810 128073 28,457 38,132,600
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GHS GHS Obligated
Arsets lowa lilingis Eliminations Group *
Currenl Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 53,124,950 18664240 § - $ 71789180
Short-tarm investments 04 456 - . 704 ASE
Receivables:
Patlants, ne{ 60,717,960 14,961,229 - 75,679,169
Afflll aras 5,149,212 - {2.759,455) 2,180,757
Motes, affilizle 1,101,047 - 1,101,947
Other, including assels limited as 1o vse 6,903,948 938,367 7842115
Inventories, supplies and materials 10,437,234 2.261,473 12,698,709
Prepaid expenses and deposits 5,121,663 388,788 - 5,510,451
Tatal current assets 143,261,367 AT 214,102 {2,755,455) 177,716,014
Long-Term Receivables and Investments:
Affillate notes 13,512,181 - - 13,512,181
Investment in subsidiaries 47 364 617 1313072 - 48,677,688
Investments 16,208,642 245719 . 16,455,361
77086 640 1,558,791 - 78645431
Assets Limited as to Use:
Imtemally designated 157,778,420 - - 167,776,420
Under bond indenture, funds hefd
by trustee 5,235,343 663,832 - 5,898,175
Infarest in net essets of Foundation 9,991,928 403,322 - 10,395,251
Donor rastriciad 4,133,745 - 4133745
177,130,437 1,067,154 - 178,206,591
Proparty and Equipment, nst 166,193,212 35,808,581 - 202,002,783
Other Assets:
Bond issuance costs, nel 579,508 196,412 - 775,920
Goodwill B20,444 - 820 444
Cher 968,907 - 966,807
2,268,859 196,412 2,565,271
$ 566,049,515 75646040 § (2759455} 3§ 639,136,100

* The Obligated Group includes Genesis Health System — lowa {an lowa nonprofil corporation) and Genesis Health Sysiem - Illinois {an

llingis not-for-profit corporation).




Genesiy

Health
Sysiem
Genesis Workery' Misericordia
Health Wimi The Larson Campensation Assurance Davenpont
Services Hospilal GenGastro, Center GenVenures, Flan Company, SRS
Foundation Faundation tLe Partnership Inc, and Trust Ltd. Leasing, LLC Eliminations Tolal
s 864 157 § 13755 % 226,568 & 86977 3 243624 939681 % 633070 § 1,142,885 % - $ 76.241.207
- - 615,441 - - - 1,323,897
- 670,984 2,771,555 - - - 79,121,728
- - - - - 93,680 148,125 (2,631,562 -
. . . - - {4,101.947) -
148,497 451 9.075 1,577 418 1656 2,015,452 3,978,332 - - 14 414,865
- 28417 g82,183 - - - 13,708,308
- T.975 - 131,774 - 5,350 110,008 - 5,766,558
1.012.654 14,206 843,016 388,554 5,167,743 2,955,433 4,711,472 1,402,018 [3.733,509) 150,577,604
. . . . . - - (13.542,181) -
- - - - {48,677,889) -
2,618,517 276,593 - 1,046 000 11,970,035 22,072,377 - - 54,358,983
2.6518,517 226,693 - 1,046,000 11,970,035 22,072,377 - {62,190,070) 54 388 983
- - - - 157,778,420
. . . . - - 5,809,175
- - - - . - . {9,657.402) 737,848
12,741 822 403322 - - - - - - 17,278,889
12,741,822 403,322 - - - - - (9.657.402) 181,694,332
9,975 330,655 2,268,745 38,217 247 - . 5,376,045 - 248,326,560
- - . - . - - 773,920
- - - - - - 25,910,433 30,730,877
- 82,194 - 3722 401 .4: - - - 1,456,314
- 62,194 - 3722 401,491 - . 29910433 32,963,111
§ 153325968 % 726,415 § 1273674 § 2682021 $ 440325681 % 149525466 $ 26783 Bag  § 8,776,083 & (45670.548) § 707,050,591
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GHS GHS Chligated
Liakilities and Net Assets and Equity lowa MNingis Eliminations Group *
Current Liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 5860000 § 7279477 & - 3 6,567 977
Accounts payable:
Trade 14 693 265 1,975,481 - 16 668,776
Affiliates - 2,759,455 {2,759,455) -
Accrued salanes and wages 13925530 525388 - 14 450,918
Accrued paid leave 14,073,483 2,165,375 - 16,238,858
Due to third-party payors 3,525,309 1,946,193 - 5,471,502
Unpaid losses and loss adjustment
expenses - - - -
Other accrued expenses 3,303,977 31,180 - 3,935,157
Total current liabilitias 55,381,584 10,731,059 {2,759,455) 63,353,188
Long-Term Debt, less currerd maturities 83,312,645 7,750,000 - 91,062,645
Unpaid Loszes and Loss Adjustment Expenses, Retiremant
Benefits and Other Long-Tenn Liabillias 15,594 348 673,208 - 16,267 556
Total llabilities 154,288,577 19,154,267 {2,759,455) 170,683,389
Nat Assels and Equity.
Common stock - - - -
Additional paid-in capital - - - -
Redained earnings (deficil) - - - -
Members and partners’ eguity - - - b
Unrestricted 397,635,264 56,288,451 - 453,923 715
Noncontrolling interests - unrestrcted - - - -
Temporarily restricted 14,125 674 358,030 - 14 484 704
Permanenily restricted - 44,292 - 44 202
411,760,938 56,691,773 - 488,452,711

$ 566048515 § V5646040 2§ (2759455} % 639,136,100

* The Obligated Group includes Genesis Health System — lowa (an lowa nonprofit corperation) and Genesis Health System — lllinois {an
llingis not-for-prefit corporation).
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Genesis

Health
System
Genesis Workers' Misericordia
Health [ifren The Larson Coempensation Assurance Davenport
Services Hospital GenGastro, Center GenVentures, Plan Company, SRS
Foundation Foundation LLC Partnership Ine. and Trust Lid. Leasing, LLC Eliminations Tetal
] - - 3 - s 514166 § 1216752 § - - $ 1055457 § (1,128,549) § 8245803
36,490 - 72,993 5483 859,930 21,005 61,224 575 4,500 17,530,976
515,388 48,823 4 500 1,884 681 77,570 - {2.636,062) -
- 16,659 - 475,547 - - 14,943,124
- 20,725 - 386,564 - - - 16,646,147
- - - - - - 5.471,502
- - - - 6,052 4587 9,311,553 - - 15,364,020
833,265 8698 235,432 629,721 - - - 5,646,273
1,389,143 58,621 110,377 763,581 5,353,195 6,151,042 2373777 1,056 032 (3,760,117} B3 647 845
- 48,960 161,307 13,930,002 4762 326 {13,485,579) 96,477 661
- - - - 34,429 16,535,671 - 32,837,656
1,389,142 105,581 110,377 924,888 16,117 626 6,151,042 25,908,448 5,818,358 {17.245,690) 213,163,162
- - - 1,000 120,000 {121,000) -
- - - - 28,821772 - (28,821.772) -
- - - - {3,207.817) 755,401 2,452,416 -
- - 1,163,297 1,757,133 - - 959,705 (3,880,135 -
2,252,002 217,512 - - - 8,774 426 - 755,401 4E5 923 057
- - - - - - 10,847 634 10,847 634
10,882,243 358,020 - - - {9,813,110) 16,112,857
1,859 579 44,292 - - (44,292) 1,803,871
14,993,825 620,834 1,163,257 1,757,133 25,614,955 8,774 426 875,401 953,705 (28,424 858) 494 787 429
$ 16,382 988 726,415 § 1,273 674 & 2,682,021 $ 44932581 % 14025488 26,783,845 8§ 6,778,063 §${45670,648} §7V07,950,591
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Consclidating Balance Sheet Information

June 30, 2010
GHS GHS Chligaied
Assats lowa filinois Elimineigns Group *
Cument Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 5 42722820 10,853 672 § - $ 53,576,492
Short-lerm investmants 743,608 - - 743,809
Recavablas:
Patients, ne 62,527,226 16,657,690 - 7¢,185.226
Affiliales 5,867,058 - {2,568,184) 3,299,754
Notas, affiliale 1,037,930 - - 1,037,930
Other 4,568,115 574,231 - 5,642 407
Inventories, supplies and matarialy 9,392,564 2,089,968 - 11,482,533
Prapaid sxpansas and deposits 3768127 873,203 - 4,441 330
Total current assets 131,028,570 30,840125 {2,568,184) 159,308 511
Long-Term Racelvables and Investments
Affitate notas 14,638,185 - - 14,639,185
Invesiment in subsidianes 27478285 1,115,840 - 28,594,126
investments 14,095,552 75,845 - 14,375,387
56,217,023 1,391,685 - 57,608,708
Aszets Limited a3 to Use:
Inmernally designeiad 136,440,156 . - 136,440,158
Under band indenture, funds hald
by trustes 13,192,694 663,166 - 13,855,260
Inlerest in nat essels ol Foundation 6 855 025 Td4 305 - 7.589.330
Danor restricted 4,088,817 - - 4,088 217
160,576,694 1407471 - 161,984 155
Property and Equipment, net 170,252,283 J6,461,493 - 205,713,876
Other Asasls:
Bond issusnce costs, nel 641,318 108,016 - 750,324
Goodwill 820,444 - . 620,444
Cther 951,264 9,729 - 960,993
2,413,026 118,745 - 2,521,771
$ 520,487,686 70,228519 % (2.588.184) % 588,148,031

Illinois not-for-profit corporation),
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* The Cbligated Group includes Genesis Health System — lowa {an lowa nonprofit corporation) and Genesis Health System — llincis (an




Genesis

Heallh
Syslem
Genesis Warkers' Misencordia
Healih [ini The Larson Compensation Assurance Davenpon
Services Hospitat Center GenVertures, Fian Company, SRS
Foundation Foundalion Parinership Inc. and Trust Lid Leasing, LLC Eliminations Todal
3 585593 § 97.502 § 436335 3§ B48.373 § 832075 § 68,530 § 1,451,347 % 3 58099247
- . - 611,402 - - - 1,355,211
- FARFAT! ) - - - - 81,202,404
- - - 132.778 {3.432,562) -
. - - - {1,037.930) -
162,755 451 - BO5,663 2,047,043 4,015,694 - 12,575,013
- - - 1,071,169 - - - 12,553,702
- - - 103,678 6,149 - - 4,551,167
748,348 87,953 435,235 5,659,453 2.979,118 4,080,373 1,586,125 (4,470,482) 170,438,734
. . - - - {14,638,185) -
. . . - - (28,594,126) -
2,985,972 215,661 - 1,046,000 11,603,232 22595435 - - 52,821,667
2,985,972 215,861 . 1,046,000 11,603,232 22,595,435 - {43,233,311) 52,821,857
- - - - - - 135,440,158
. - - - - - - - 13,855,860
. . - - - {6.945,198) 654,132
12,371,178 744,305 - - - - - 17,204,300
12,371,178 744,305 . - - - - (5.945,198) 188,154,450
9,975 2,423,347 40,042,077 - - 6,468,084 255,657,359
- - - - - - 750,334
- - . - - - 520 444
- 281,670 - 494,188 - - - 1,536,851
- 81,670 - 494,188 - - - 3,107,629
3 15115473 3% 1,139,589 § 2858682 % 47241728 § 14.585350 $ 25685808 § 2,054,209 § {54,648,001) § 650,177 869
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Genesls Health System
and Related Organizations

Consolidating Balance Sheet Information

June 30, 2010

GHS GHS Qbligated
Liakliitles and Mat Assats and Equity lowa Mirong Eliminations Group ©
Current Liabilities:
Curreni maturities of long-term debt 5 5,607,506 803902 § 5 §.211,408
Accounts payable
Trade 15,449,669 2,221,990 - 17 671 652
Affiliates - 2,568,184 (2,568,184} -
Accrued salanes and wages 12,613,688 405 933 - 13.019.822
Accrued pand leave 13,528,706 2,050,675 - 16,578,381
Due 1o third-party payors 679,427 2,103,440 - 2,782,887
Unpaid losses and 10ss adjustment
expenses - - - -
Other accrued expanses 3,733,984 701,329 - 4,435,313
Total current liahilities 51,612,861 10,655,453 (2,568,184) 59,700,250
Long-Term Debt, less current maturities 80,185,486 8,217,977 - o97,407 483
Unpaid Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses, Retirement
Benefits and Other Long-Term Liabilties 36,963,405 580,785 - 37,554,180
Total liabilitles 177,765,872 16,464 215 (2,568,184} 194 661,503
Nat Assets and Equity,
Common stock - . -
Additional paid-in capital - - - -
Relained sarnings (deficit) - - - -
Members and partners’ equily - - - -
Urnrestricted 331,777,982 50,010,899 - 81,797,981
Nonconirolling intarest - unrestricted - - - -
Temporarily restricted 10,942,842 711,000 - 11,654,842
Permanently restricted - 33,308 - 33,205
342,721,824 50,764,304 - 393,486,128
§ 520,487 B96 70,228,513 § (2,568,184} & 588,148,031

* The Ohiigated Group includes Genesis Health System — lowa (an lowa nonprofit corporation) and Genesis Health System — illingis (an !finois

not-for-profit corporation).
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Genesis

Health
System
Ganesls Workers' Misericordia
Health Nini Tha Larsan Campensation Agsurance Davengport
Services Hosphal Center GenVenlures, Plan Company, SRS
Foundation Faundation Partnership Inc. and Trusl Lid. Leasing, LLC Eliminations Toal
- s - 3 418905 3§ 1,143,515 § - 3 - 3 g77672 § {1.062615} 3 7.688,085
47,201 - 11,429 705,746 13,328 59,824 3166 - 18,512,293
765,936 180,554 16,846 24816235 7.591 - (3,432.562)
- - . 523,522 - - - 13,643 144
- - - 328,038 - - - 15,907,419
. - - - - - 2,782,867
- - - - 5413418 8,488 5823 - - 13,602,001
665,178 1,748 239,924 628,099 - - - - 5,970,263
1,478,315 182,303 687,104 5,890,555 5,434,337 8,548,407 80,778 {4,495177) 76,406 872
36,838 686,565 15,140,612 - 5,817,783 (14.614,500) 104 482,761
- - - 21,440 - 17,252,000 - - 54,837,830
1,478,315 219,141 1,373,668 21,060,607 5,434,337 25,810,407 6,788,561 {19,108,677) 237,727,263
- - - 1,000 - 120,000 - {121,000) -
- - - 28,821,772 - - - {2B,821,772) .
- - - (2.541,651) - 755401 - 1,886,250 -
- - 1,486,013 - - 1,255,648 (2,741,561) -
2,255,880 176,143 - . 5,148,013 - 755,401 394,143,518
- - - - - 448 656 443,656
10,752,825 714,000 - - - - {6,911,893) 16,206,874
1,616,252 33,305 - - - - {33,305) 1,651,568
14,637,158 820,448 1,486 043 26,181 121 9,148,013 875,401 1,255,642 (35,539, 324) 412,450,608
16115473 5 1,139,588 § 2B59682 & 47,241,728 % 14582350 % 26685808 % A054208 § (54,649001) % 650,177.B8S
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Genesis Health System
and Related Crganizations

Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets Information
Year Ended June 30, 2011

GHS GHS Obligated
lowa linois Elimingtions Group *
Change in unrestricied net assets:
Unresiricted revenue.
Nat patient service revenue $ 426204354 % 90335398 % (501,483) % 516,138,269
Other service ravenue, net - 920,704 - §88,704
Madical office building rental revenue - - - -
Other revenue 15,172,870 2,920,434 {665,367} 17,427,937
Total revenue 441 477,224 94,245 536 (1,166,850} 534,655,910
Expenses,
Salaries and wages 189,098,027 28,197 227 - 217,295,254
Employee benafits 48 577 460 & 505,022 (32,762} 53,048 720
Contracted profassionals and servces 33,914,573 6,570,662 (624,382} 39,864,853
Supplies 76,034,429 14,001,708 {157,973} 89,878,165
Other expenses 41,208,252 23,481,509 {351,733} 64,335,068
Provision for bad debts 21,627,108 5684974 - 27612082
Interest 4,262,725 445 255 - 4707980
Deprecation and amortization 27 B81,858 3,850,479 - 31,732,337
Total expenses 440 605,472 85,045 837 {1,166 B50) 528,484,459
Operating income (loss) 871,752 5,199,698 - 5,071,451
Monoperating gains and (losses):
Interest and dividend income and realized gains {losses) on sales of investrnants 6,863 056 358,948 - 7,223,004
Current year changa in unrealized gains on trading secunties 18,563,225 - - 18,563,225
Other nonoperating income (expense) 573724 322,515 - 896,239
Excess of fair value over equity acquired for GenGastro, LLC 14,958,732 - - 14,858,732
Nonoperating gains and (losses) 40,958 737 682,483 - 41 B41,200
Excess of revenue over {under) expenses before
aquity In net income of subsidiarles 41,830 489 5,882,162 - 47,712,651
Equity in net ingome of subsidiafes 597,354 386,290 - 982,644
Excess of revenus ovar (undaer} expansea 42 427 842 6,268 452 - 48,695,295

Less excess of fair value over eguity acquired for GenGastro, LLC attibulable
1o noncontrolling interests - - - -
Less excess aof revenue over expenses attributable to noncontrolling interests - - - -

Excass of revenus over expanses attributable
to Genesis Health System 42 427 B43 6,268,452 - 48 696,295
Consolidate GenGastro, LLC - . - .
Excess of fair value over equity acquired for GenGastre, LLC atinbutable
to noncontrolling interesis - B - -
Income associzaled with noncontrolling interests - - - -
Distributions 1o noncontrolling interesls - - - -

Contributions to {from) affillates for capital expenditures 2,511,419 - - 2,511,419
Net assats released from restrictions, for capital expandiures - - - -
Change in unrecognized funded slatus of retirament plan 20,918,020 - - 20,918,020
Increase (decreasa) in unrestricted net assets 685,857,282 B,268,452 - 72,125,734
Change in lemporarily restricted net assets:
Contributions, invesiment income and other 44,828 - - 44,928

Neat assets released from restrictions, used for operations - - - -
Met assets released from restrictions, for capital sxpenditure - - . -

Change in inlerest in net assets of Foundation 3,136,204 {351,970} - 2,784,934
Increase {decraasa) In tamporarily restricted not assets 3,181,832 {351,970) - 2,829,862

Change in permanently restricted net assets,
contrbutions, investment income and othar - 10,987 - 10,987
Increase (docrease] in net assots }H 69,029,114  § $927459 8 - $ 74,966,583

* The Obligated Group inciudes Genesis Health System — lowa (an lowa nonprofit carporation) and Genesis Health System — liinols {an Ilinols not-for-
profit corporation).
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Genesis

Health
Systern
Genesis Workers' Misercardia
Heallh ini The Larson Compensation Assurance Cavenport
Services Hospfal GenGastiro, Center GenVentures, Plan Company, 5RS
Foundation Foundation LLC Partnership ine and Trusl Lid. Leasing, LLC Eliminstions Total
3 - ] - $ 2,150,642 % - $ 237200 S5 - - - - $ {44B4581) 3 515041430
- - - 8,937,050 - - 1,857,073 - 11,583 867
- - 1,224 462 8,087,520 - - - {7.840 527} 1,471,455
1,028,721 458,748 - 303 173,005 2,042,500 3482136 - {10,584,151) 14,050,197
1,028,721 458,746 3,150,642 1,224,765 17,434 815 2,042,500 3,482,136 1,857,073 (22,889,358) 542 146,949
312,840 104,809 208,187 - 5,245,378 - - - - 223,166,468
43629 7,485 117,329 - 1,150,340 - - - (2,431) 54,366,072
101,925 - 46,010 109,585 427,755 227,678 - 10,718 - 40,843 533
€4 503 2,856 113,584 1,747 311,247 - - - {4,200,438) 85,171,666
1,384,312 496 898 382,247 362,518 6.516,983 1,814,822 3,482,136 363,765 {17.774,896) 51,489 8567
37,592 - - - 142,350 - - - - 27,792,024
10,252 2,847 25 54,623 951,300 - - 487 953 (911,586) 5,303,384
- - 76,827 154,674 3,112,800 - - 1.092.039 - 36,178,677
1,955,053 814 855 994,200 683,157 17,960,163 2,042 500 3,482,136 1,954 477 {22.889,359) 535,291,690
{926,332) [155,149) 2,158,433 531,608 ({525,348) - - {297,404} - £ A55 259
243,614 - - - 40,332 273,852 - - - 7,780,802
231,004 127,113 D - - 93,292 - - - 19,008,724
437,647 75,405 - - {81.150) (740,734} - 1,461 - 588,871
. . . - - - - - 8,806,732 24,765 454
12,355 196,518 - - {40,818) (373,587) - 1.481 9,805,732 52,143,861
{13.877) 41,369 2,156 433 £31,608 (566,1586) (373.587) - (295,943} 9,806 732 58,999,120
- - - - - - - . {983,644) .
{13,877) 41,369 2,156,433 531,608 {566,166} {373,587) - {295,943) 8,823,088 58,998,120
. . - - - (9,808,732) (9,806,732)
. . . . - (842,268) {842,268)
{13,877) 41,359 2,156,432 531,608 {566,166) {372,587) - {295,843} {1.825.832) 48,350,100
- - - - - - - - 493,268 433,268
- - - - - - 8,806,732 0,806,732
- - - - - 842,288 842288
- - - - - - - {743,310 {743,210)
(2,511,419 - - - - - - -
2,511,419 - - - - B - 2,511,419
- - - - - - - - - 20,918,020
{13.977) 41,368 2,156,433 531,608 {568, 166) {373,587} - {295,943) 8,573,045 82,178,517
3 665,316 106,157 - - - - - . 3,818,401
(1,024,579) [456,127) - - - - B (1,482,706}
{(2,511,419) - - - - - (2.511.419)
- - b - - - {2,701,217) 83,717
129,215 (351,970} - - - (2,701.217) {94,007y
241,326 10,987 - - - - . {10,987} 252,313
3 356667 8§ (299614} § 215643 3 531,608 § (566.166) § {373,587) - 3 {2905943) § S5BE0 842 $ 82336823
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Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations

Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes In Net Assets Information
Year Ended June 30, 2010

GHS GHS Obligaled
lowa lllincis Eliminalians Group *
Change in unrastrictad net assets:
Unrestricied revenus:
Nei patiar sanvdice ravenus § 436040450 5 92,948,135 § {467,309) $§ 528521276
Chher service reveanus, net - 1,203,532 - 1,203,532
Medical office building renlal revents - - - -
Other revenus 16,191,478 3,122,969 {1,817,320} 17,497,127
Tots! revenuo 452,231,968 87,274,636 {2,284,629) 547,221,975
Expensas;
Salares and wages 181,201,160 27,997 968 - 209,199,128
Employes benafits 44 638 04 6,425 016 {32,756} 51,332,164
Coniracled professionals and sarvices 36,800,610 5,432,764 (634,477} 42,509,897
Supplies 79,243,121 13,139,024 (158,015} 92,224,130
Chhar expenses 41,927 364 22,597,513 {1,455.381} 63,065,496
Provision for bad debts 27,401,892 7.590,B50 - 35,392,742
Interesi 4,418,926 1171670 - 5,550,596
Deprecisiion and amontization 28,953,192 3,847,575 - 32,600,767
Total expenses 444 B25,169 89,403,380 {2.284,629) 532,003,220
Operating income (loss} 7,345,799 7,671,256 - 15,218,055
Monoperating gains and (losses):
Interast and dividernd income and realized gains losses) on sales of investments 11,127,240 119,687 - 14,245,927
Current year change in unrealized gains (losses) on trading securities 12,481 800 - - 12,491,900
Other nroncperaling income [expense) {237,087) (75,663) - (312,750)
Loss on axtinguishment of dabt {4,544,471) - - (1,514,474}
Nonoporating gains and {losses} 21,867 582 43,024 - 21,910,606
Excess of rovenue over {under) expenses before
oquity In natincoma {loss) of subsidiaries 29,214,381 7,614 280 - 37,128,661
Equity in net income (loss) of subsidiarias {358,454} 325 987 - [32,457)
Excess of rovenue gver {under) expenses 26,855,927 B,240.277 - 37,096,204
Less excess of revenue over expanses sitributable 1o noncentrolling interests - - - -
Excoxs of revenun avor {under) expensas attributable
to Ganesis Haalth System 28,855,827 8,240,277 - 37,096,204
Income associated with noncontrolling Iniorests - - - -
Distributions ts nancontrolling interests - - - -
Trangfers {lo} from related organizationa 145 142 {146,142) - -
Change in unrecognized lunded status of retirement plan {13,457,401) - - {13,457.401)
Increase (decrease] In unrestricted net assets 15,544 658 8,094,125 - 23,628,803
Change in temporarily restricted nai assets'
Contributions, investment income and other {97.244) - - {97.344)
Mat arsats relepsed from restrictions, used for oparalions - - - -
Change in interesi in net assats of Foundation 765,832 38,614 - 804,545
Incraaga In tomporarly restricted net assets BE8. 588 38614 . 707,202
Change in permanenily restricied net assels,
contributions, invesiment Incoma and othar - 11,305 - 14,305
increass {decrgase) in not assots 5 16293256 5§ 8,144 054 3 - 3 24 357 310

* The Obligaled Group Includes Genesls Heafth System — lowa (an lowa nongrofit corporation) and Genesis Health System — Hlineis (an Mingis not-for-
prefit corporation).
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Genesis

Heallh
Systemn
Genesis Workers' Misericordia
Hezlh Ninl The Larson Compensation Azsurance Davenport
Services Hospltal Center GenVertures, Plan Company, SRS
Foundation Foundalion Parlnership Inc. and Trust Lid. Leasing, LLC Eliminations Total
5 - . H - H - 3 - H - - (4,398,607 524,122,709
- - - 9,960 148 - - 1,854,425 - 13,027,106
- . 1,144 495 7,730,618 - - - (7. 474,969) 1,400,144
1,207,695 41,106 - 154 093 1,974 849 6,662,545 - (8,047 047} 18,480,378
1,207 699 41,108 1,144 495 17 853 865 1,974 840 6,662,546 1,854,425 {18.920,623) 558,040,337
319,340 DE.521 . 5144 388 - - - - 214 758 377
43,015 7074 - 1,167,070 - - - {2,574) 52,546,749
B4,071 - 103,600 521,860 170,798 - 82,067 . 43,521,383
87,430 1,362 4,247 343,662 - - - {4,252,833) 58,407 998
1,334 633 73,470 345 532 6,731,701 1,804,081 6,662 546 342,371 {15,561,188) 64,768,613
{1,577 - - 391,604 - - - 35,782,769
11,201 3,145 86,928 1,151,408 - 560,005 (227, 110) 7176171
- - 158,765 3,010,299 - - 1,090,446 - 36,661,277
1,858 113 181,572 700,162 18,461,980 1,874,848 6,662,546 2,054,689 {20,043,7085) 543,854,337
{650.414) {140,466) 444 332 {608,125} - {200,464) 123,082 14,186,000
{172,299) 1437 609 16,323 344,022 - - {227, 110) 11,208,510
660, 445 106,403 - - 400,181 - - - 13,658,929
174,942 37,847 - 298,434 - - 3,907 104,028 306,405
- - - - - - - - {1.574,471)
BE3, 088 145,687 609 314,754 744 204 - 3.907 (123,082) 21,659,772
12,674 531 444 941 (293,371} Tdd 204 - (196,557) - IT.BA5T77I
- - - - - - - 32,457 -
12,674 5221 ddd 9414 (293,271} T4 204 - (196.557) 32,457 37,845,773
- - - - - - - 12,530 12,530
12,674 5,221 444,941 {293,371) 744,204 - {196,557} 44 987 37.858,303
- - - - - - - {12,530) (12,5320}
- . - - . - - {739,208) {739,208)
- . - - - - - . (12,457 401)
12,674 5.221 444 941 {283,371) Tdd4 204 - {196,557} {7086,841) 23,646,074
2,457 502 80,240 - - - - - 2,440,407
{916,912) {41,635) - - - - - - (858,547)
- - - - - - - {743,379 81,167
1,540,500 38,614 - - - - - {743,379} 1,543 027
{214,302) 11,305 - - - - - {11,305} {202,897)
3 1338982 § S5140 3 444 541 $ {293,371y % Ja44 204 % (196,557} 1,461,525} 24 985 104
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